DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS
2000 NAVY PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20350-2000

IN REPLY REFER TO

5720
Ser DNS-36C/5U826738
September 1, 2005

Mr. John D. Cash
McCurtain Daily Gazette
P.O. Box 114

Battiest, OK 74722

Dear Mr. Cash:

During the processing of your March 14, 2001, Freedom of Information
Act request, personnel with the Department of Homeland Security
identified in their files responsive documents originated by the Navy
and referred them to this Department for a release determination.
That referral was received by this Department on July ‘13, 2005, and
assigned file number 200500934.

In an effort to assist you, I am referring those documents to the
following officials for a release determination and direct response to
you.

Executive Director

Board for Correction of Naval Records
2 Navy Annex, Room 2432

Washington, DC 20370-5100

Commander

Navy Personnel Command (Pers-00J6)
5720 Integrity Drive

Millington, TN, 38055-0600

Should you have any questions, please contact Ms. Sarah English of my
staff at (202) 685-6546.

Sincerely,

Filia 1. Soma

DPORIS M. LAMA

Head, DON PA/FOIA Policy Branch
By direction of the

Chief of Naval Operations

(202) 685-6545



DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
NAVY PERSONNEL COMMAND
5720 INTEGRITY DRIVE
MILLINGTON TN 38055-0000

5720
PERS 00J6/0500J60626
September 9, 2004

Mr. John D. Cash
McCurtain Daily Gazette
PO Box 114

Battiest, OK 74722

Dear Mr. Cash:

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) request of March 14, 2001, sent to the Department of
Treasury/Homeland Security. Your request and accompanying
U.S. Navy service record documents pertaining to Richard
Guthrie was partially referred to this office for action and
direct response to you. The referral of your request has
been assigned FOIA case file number 0500060626 by this
command.

A copy of responsive documents is enclosed. No
assessable FOIA fees were associated with the partial
processing of your request by this command. Should you wish
to discuss this matter, you may contact the undersigned at
(901) 874-3165.

Sincerely,

A

D. P. GERMAN
FOIA/PA OQOfficer

RS

Enclosure
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14 SEPT 1984: Discharge effective 0% September 1984 in the rate of
EN3 by reason of:

[:] Conveniéncé of the Government
( , )
IRt EtwErRtyertirteewg/fulfillment of service obligation

PEXIEERCESEXX ERERENRIEREXDD Form 257N(General) certificate

issued. .

Sex: ¥Male

Date of birth: 23 February 1950
Home address: 12702 Peldon Street

Wheston, MD 20%02

XXE/IS NOT recommended for reenlistment.
DID NOT FORWARD/FERIAEPFD® HEALTH RECORD £9:
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PTTUZYUW RUFRSGGE367 2952234
PRIORITY
P 2222342 OCT 82

FA USS SYLVANIA
TO  PERSUPPDET PHILADELPHIA PA COMNAVIMILPERSCOM WASHINGTON BC

P 2130002 OCT 82
FM COR WALTER REED ARMY NED CENTER WASHINGTON DC//MSHL=-0-D//

TO USS SYLVANIA
BY 7}
UNCLAS

SUBJ: EN2 RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, USN, 217-38-2716 (NAPC-843)
REF YOUR RSG R 1221502 OCT 82. MSG WAS RCVD THIS OFFICE 20
OCT 82, PNT EN2 GUTHRIE WAS ADRITTED TO WALTER REED AMC AS A
I%ANSFER ON 8 OCT B2 AND WAS DISCHMARGED TO DUTY ON 12 OCT 82.
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ARLINGTON ARNEX COMMINICATIONS CENTER

RTTUZVUNW RUEDHUA28GS 2860300
ROUT INE

R 2213082 QST &2

1 PERSUPPDET PHILADELPHIA PA
TO USS SYLVANIA

INFD COMNAVMILPERSCOM WASHINGTON DC
PERSUPPDET ANACODETIA WASHMINGTON OG

PERSUPPDET BETHESOA MD PERSUPPDET LITTLE GREER va
NATNAVMEDSEN BETHESDR WD WRAMC WASHMINGTON DG
NAVHOSP ROTA SP USAF »OSP WIESBADEN GE
2EN/NAVREGMEDCEN PHMILADELPMIA Pa

2EN/NAVETA BHILADELPMIA PA NAVPNIBASE LITTLE CREEX VA

ZEN/PERGUPPACTY PHILABELPRIA PA

UNCLAS //NCreRe//
SUBY: ENI RICHARD LEE m\‘mxt. USN, 217-30-2716 (P22) NMPC-83
4. USS SYLVANIA 1908482 OC
1. xu REF A POL INFO rwxmn
SNM RPT ORIG 13 OCT 82 WITH MELREC. PPR AND COPIES OF

o0 rom 1610 (REQUEST AND AUTHDRIZATION POR TDY TRAVEL OF DOD
PERSONNEL) IN POSSESSION. SNM HAD GREEN ACTIVE DUTY ID CARD IN
POSSESSION INDICATING GRADE AS POR.

8. DO FOMM 1810 ISSUED BY USAF MOSPITAL WEISBADEN (USAFE)
AND DTD 08 DCT 82 UNDER SIGNATURE OF ROBERT E. ZIMMERMAN, WSGT,
USAFY SUPY, PATIENT AFFAIRS. ORDER AUTHORIZING OFFICIAL INDICATED
AS PHILIP D. TRITCHLER, CMSGY, USAF, CMIEF, AD“*N SERVICES.
ITINERARY INDICATED AS TRAVEL FROM USAF MOSPITAL WEISBADEN, GE
TO WALTER REED ARMY MEDICAL CENTER, WASHINGTON, DC AND RETURN TO USAF
WOSPITAL, WEISBADEN, GE. AUTWORITY INDICATED AS AFR-168-4 ASMRD
CITE NO. 22802080.

C. DD FORM 1810 INDICATED APPROX 30 DAYS TDY FOR PURPOSE
oF rumn OBSERVATIONS TREATMENT AND DISPOSITION.

D. SNM STATED APTER TREATMENT AT WALTER REED ARMY MEDICAL
CENTER ,ME REPORTED TO NATNAVMEDCEN BETMEEDA AND wAS DIRECTED
TO CONTACT PERSUPPDET ANACOSTIA BY PHONE FOR INFO CONCERNING
FFT VIA GOVY TRANS. SNM STATED AFTER CONTACTING PERSUPPDET
ANACOSTIA HE WAS TOLD TO PROCEED TO ANOREWS AFR TO PROCURE
ONWARD TRANSPORTATION. SNM FURTHER STATED THAT AT ANDREWS AFB
HE WAS TOLD A FLIGMT WAS NOT AVAIL AND WE SMOULD REPORT TO PHILA
PA TO OBTAIN A FLIGHT. INASMUCH AS SNM WAD MO OROER, THERE wAS
féﬁ"?%?:;m“ THAT ME ACTUALLY REPORTED TO ANY OF THE AFOREMENTIONED

v .

€. DURING AFTERNOON OF 18DCTG2. AND PRIOR YO RECEIPT OF
REF A, SNM PHYSICALLY CWECKED OUY OF NA 'u PHILA PA TRANSIENT
BILLETING. ME DBTAINED RECORDS EARLIER @Y TELLING CLERK WE
WANTED RECORDS YO GET PAID. AT PRESENTMMEREABOUTS OF SNM
UNKNOWN, PHONCON ALERTS 180 SN MADE: YO AIR PASSENGER TERMINALS
AT MCGUIRE AFB NU AND DOVER aFB, DE Bres.

F. $' WAS ADVISED ON 180CTE2 THAY TNANSPORTATION TO RETURN
DUSTA COULD NOT BE ARRANGED UNTIL RECEINF OF PROBER ACCTG DATA.
wHICH WOULD BE OBTAINED AS RESULY OF MBE IWQUIRY TO SYLVANIA.

PRIDOR TO REPORTING ORIG NOT IN RECEIPYULE AMY INFO CONCERNING
s?nus OF S, @
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ARL INGTON ANNERX COMMUNICATIONS CEWTER

PTTUZYUW RUFRSGG8779 2961936 .
PRIORITY
P 2315362 OCT 82 '

FM USS SYLVANIA

:g  COMNAVRILPERSCOR WASHINGTON DC

t

/
UNCLAS //N01626// 7¢
SUBJ: EN3J RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, USN, 217-{‘12716 (NKPC-83) (KMPC=843)
A. PERSUPPDET PHILADELPHIA PA 2213082 OCT 82 "
B. USS SYLVANIA 1909482 OCT 82

C. COMNAVAILPERSCOM WASHINGTON DC 1817262 0CT 82
* 1. INFO CONTAINED REF A FURTHER SUPPORTS DATA/CPINIONS CONTAINED
REF 8. IT IS INCREASINGLY APPARENT THAT SNM 1S VERY KNOWLEDGEABLE
OF THE MILITARY ADMIN/MEDICAL SYSTEM AND ME APPEARS TO BE MANIPULATIN

G

IT TO HIS FULL ADVANTAGE. SINCE GOING UA, HE WAS BEEN ABLE 7O

AVOID RETURNING TO SYLVANIA, HAS TRAVELED FM CONUS TO SPAIN TO
GERMANY TO CONUS, HAS BEEN ISSUED A NEW NEDICAL RECORD AND PERSONAL
FINANCIAL RECORD, AND ONCE AGAIN IS OUTSIDE OF MILITARY CONTROL.

A REVIEW OF HIS SERVICE RECORD AND MEDICAL RECORD LEAVES DOUBT THAY
HE HAS DONE MUCH HONEST WORK SENCE ENLISTMENT. HIS RECORD IS REPLETE
WITH FAILURE FROM NAVY SCHOOLS, TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS, LIMITED DUTY,
AND MULTIPLE SICKCALLS FOR MINOR AILMENTS. H1S RECORD APPEARS TO BE
THAT OF A CHRONIC MALINGERER WHO FOR ALMOST FOUR YEARS HAS BEEW
PERMITTED TO SLIDE BY, AND WAS ALMOST ADVANCED TO E-5 (HIS FROCKING
TO E=5 HAS BEEN RESCINDED BY SYLVANIA AND ADVANCEMENT WELD IN ABEYANC

3
DUE TO UA STATJS)
2. SYLVANIA 1S BECORING INCREASINGLY FRUSTRATED AT THE INABILITY OF

;HE MILITARY SYSTEM TO HOLD ONTO SNM. WITH THE EXCEPTION OF PERSUPPDE
PHILADELPHIA, ORIC HAS NOT RECEIVED TTMELY INFO (IN SOME CASES NO INF

0

AT ALL UNTIL QUERIED BY ORIG) ON SNM WHEREABOUTS OR STATUS.

3. BY REF B, SYLVANIA REQ ADDEES ADVISE ALCON, INCL NMPC-83, ON
AMPLIFYING INFO WRT SNM. BY REF C NMPC-BA3 EXPRESSED INTEREST IN

SNM. REQ ADVISE CORRECT CODE wWiiCH WillL RAINTAIN PRI COG IN THIS .
QA?TER. - :

COMNAVAILPERSCON |S FURTHER REQUESTED.Tt
NWERE TQ_PROCEDE FRON RERE.A SUGGESTED B
EN TO ENSURE SNA IS UNABLE TO DR

D0 PROVIDE GUIDANCE ON
WOULD BE LIAISON WITH
¥ PURTHER FUNDS. IF KE

'S NOT APPREWENDED AND MAINTAINED UNGENUMMOSITIVE CONTROL, IT CAN BE
EXPECTED THAT WIS ODDES L CONTINUE BIT1L HE MANIPULATES HIS IS
DISCHARGE AT HIS 3 !
.T A ’. ’

.+ SPEGIAL HANDLING REQUIRER _ 6

This maierial cogied from records of
National Personnel Roterds Canter,
) St Louis, Missouri, to i3 wad for
s - rererence only. Do not recopy of
disseminate in its original form oufe 8
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\RTTUZYU RUFRSGGBEAE ;loogls
0609162 nov 82

FAYSS SYLVANIA
TO COMNAVRILPERSCON WASHINGTON DC
P 05141R2 MOV 82

FR NAVHOSP ROTA SP

TO USS SYLVANA |
wo CINCUSNAVEUR LONDON UK

I..

8
C. NAVHOSP ROTA. 12
1. IRT REF (A) AND
RUBICK, MC, - (FS)
CONSULTATION BY THIS
2. SNM STATED NE

F/U FOR CONDITION 'musum m 70 CAD VIA m

g INITIAL MOEVAC CONSULY KT USRF HOSP. GI“MI.
E. NBR RETURNED TO THIS ¢ COMSULYATION 'I“l REQ FOR sm

29 Sep G2, ' ' Lo

&, MBR NEOVAC 28 SEP 82 AS

' 9 COD AR

RETURNED BY NAVSTA ROTA TRAMSIENT Fac {oTH ; mw’ﬁ

CONSUL UNTI KIS RETURN 28 SEP ,; _

§ PLEASE 8¢ ADVISED THAT ALL | Al mwmﬂon
SN NBR'S HEALTH RECORD ANO THIS.F CEIPT OF

EC
6. (4] AFFMRS SENDS.

) JGN SPEC!AL HANDHNG REQU!RED
s -material - copied ‘from- records of
Nationa! Personnel Records Center,

t. Louis, Missouri, to ve used fcr
ierence only. Do not recony or

nate in its criginal form qufe

the . S. Secrst Sapvica.

08 B
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.~ ..... UNCLASSIFIED

ARL INGTON ANNEX COMPRUNICA ( aUNI GENTER
PTTUZYIN RUFRSGEIIBA 3181436 ' ALERT VARNING TO EMSURE SI00 IS UMABLE TO BF PAID AT ANV GOVERSEND
RIGRITY FACILITY.
P 1414382 8OV &2 B. TAKE STEPS TO ENSURE SI¢ IS BOT, AS SUGGESTED IN BEF A, BE-
TINED AT NEAREST OISCIPLINARY CONAAND FOR ADNIN PROCESSING UPOS
P USS SYLVAIA RETURN TO RILITARY CONTAGL, BUT RATHER IS RETUMMED TO SYLVANIA,
{MDER ESONAT, FOR AOSSIBLE DISCIDLYMARY PROCESSING.
0 CIUAVPERS VASHINGTON D 8t
URCLAS //M01626// B

SUBJ: EKY RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, USR, 217-)6-2716 (WNPC-8322)

A. CHNAVPERS WASHINGTON DC 0817001 WOV

B. USS SYLVANIA 1008482 OCT &2 '

¢ fgﬂmltl).ﬁl REED ARMY NED CENTER WASHINGTON OC 2110007 OCT &2

0. PERSUPPOET PHILADELPHIA PA 2213082 OCY &2

£. USS SYLvAMIA 2318362 QCT 82

F. MAVHOSP R0TA SP 0524121 MOV 82 (PASEP)

1. IN RESW, 3 50 43 =, REF B AS AMPLIFIED Bv REFS C TWRY F. CONTAIN
ALL PRESENTLY ENOWN INFO WRT CURRENT UA PERIOD OF SNM. UA COMMENCE-
HENT FN SYAVANIA VERIFIED AS 83:0 16 JUL 82. AMY OTHER "UA™ PERIODS
DIFFICULY TO DETERKINE DUE TO UNXNOWMN DEGREE YO WHICH SIM VAS ABLE TO
RANIPULATE AND TAXE ADVANTAGE OF THE WEDICAL AND TRAMSIENT SYSTEXS.
‘2'. ?“FW 553 WAS SUBMITTED 01 SEP 82. FOL INFO KEYED TO BLOCK WS.
4 - GUTHRIE, RICHARD LEE JR -~

§ - ENS (E-4)

¢ - 21)-78-2716

7+ U5, v

§-W

9 - 15 DEC 1078, APEES, BALTIWORL, %0
118~ SNIE &S §

12 ~ USS SYLVANIA (AFS-2) FRO NEV YORR 03587
13 - 0700 16 JULY 1082

14 - 17 Ry 1082

1§ - STunewt

16 - ENGINENAN

18 - 25 FEB 195830

19 - WASKINGTON, 0.C.

-8

21 - CAUC

22 - BlLUE

WM

-

28 - W

26 - 68 IN0KES

- 19

28 - BARN

2 - SILE

30 - M

gg - &mﬂ 'Sl GUTHRIE (FATHER) 12702 FELDON ST, WHEATON, 1D 20908
3. DECLARATION OF DESERTION WESSAGE WAS SUBRITTED G2 SEP 82 (USS
SYLVANIA 0208407 SEP 82 BEFERS)

4, JT CANKOT BE OVEREMPHASIZED THAT THIS CASE EXTEMDS FAR BEYOND
THE DASIC UA/DESERTER SITUATION COMMONLY CWCOUMTERED. IT IS VERY
COMPLEX AMD NAS EVERY IMDICATION OF A SKILLFUL MAHIPULATOR USIWG
THE SYSTER AGAINST ITSELF WHILE FOR THREE MOWTHS HE TRAVELS TO/FMM
EURDPE, APRARENTLY DOING MO WMEAMINGFUL WORK, ALL THE WHILE GETTING
PAID FOR IT. SVLVANIA RETAINS ALL SKM'S RECORDS AS WELL AS OVER 30
WESSAGES AMD DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THCOJURRENT SITUATION, AKD THUS
55 In THE BEST POSITION TO RECONSTRUCT ALL EVEMTS FOR POSSISLE BIS-
CIPLIWARY PROCEEDINGS.

§. IT IS HOST STRONGLY REQUESTED THAT iPC-83 TAKE THE FOLLOVENG

ACTION:
4. CODMDIMATE WITH NAVACCTGFIMCEN WASHINGTOM DC TO ISSUE A FRAUD
€290 BaSK OC 8

&TI0R .2.0,D
%0 {3) TEK CRD)

CAUTION: SPECIAL HANDLING REQUIRER
This- maierial conied from records of
Mational Perconnel Records Center

St. Louis, Missouri, to 4o ussd foi‘
reference only. Do not recopy or

- disseminate in its original form ouf

side the U. S, Secret Servics.
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1750 ARLINGTON ANNEX COMMUNICATIONS CENTER

RTTUZYUW RUFRSGG7LLE 3181600
ROUTINE
R 141600Z NOV 82

FM USS SYLVANIA

;g COMNAVMILPERSCOM WASHINGTON DC

UNCLAS PERSONAL FOR CAPT STERKLER (NMPC-83) FM CPT ADAMS //N00000//
SUBJ: EN3 RICHARD LEE GUTHERIE,LNUSN 21;- -2716
A. CHNAVPERS WASHINGTON DC 0817002 NOV 82
B. USS SYLVANIA 1L1L36Z NOV 82 .
1. TOM, REF A WAS ANS BY REF B. HOWEVER, ! DON'T BELIEVE

, NMPC-8322 HAS DONE ANY HOMEWORK.

e 2. AS INDICATED IHCREF B, THERE'S QUITE A CHRONICAL ON THE SNAM,
HIS MOVEMENTS, AND A POSSIBILITY OF FRAUD EXISTS. | INTEND TO PURSUE
THE MATTER. ! NEED HELP, NOT INQURIES ABOUT MISPLACED PAPERWORK.
IF 8322 CAN HELP AS REQUESTED PREVIOUSLY, !T WOULD BE APPRECIATED.
g;r REGARDS- JACK.

CAUTION; SPECIAL HANDLING REQUIRED E D

This maigral copied from records of
b rsonnel Racords Centar,
jissouri, to e ussd for
. Do oot recory o
dissen Ain iis originai form gqufe
8. Secret Service.

CNRPC WASH DC 3 \,
?ggéw -PERSONAL FOR CAPT STERK (M. C) A\
HOSE (1) K " )

\‘\, \l'




1748 SR
ARLINGTON ANMER ODMMUNICATIONS CENTER
PTTUZYUW RUTKSAALOLE 321165k
PRIORITY
P 1716542 NOV 82
FM NAVSTA ROTA SP

TO  USS SYLVANIA

INFO PERSUPPDET PHiLADELPHIA PR COMRAVAILPERSCOM WASHINCTON BC
PERSUPPDET ANACOSTIA WASHINGTON DC
PERSUPPDET BETHESDA MD PERSUPPDET LITTLE CREEK VA
NMATNAVMEDCEN BETHESDA MD WRAMNC WASHINGTON OC
NAVHOSP ROTA SP USAF HOSP WIESBADEN

NAVREGMEDCEN PHILADELPHIA PA NAVSTA PHILADELPHIA PA
BT NAVPHIBASE LITTLE CREEK VA ’

UNCLAS //N01626//

SUBJ: EN3 RICHARD L. GUTHRIE, USN, 217-30-2716

1. SNM APPREHENDED 16 NOV 82 AND PLACED 1W PRE-TRIAL CONFINEMENT
SAME DAY AT NAVSTA ROTA BRIG. - :

2. YOUR MESSAGES TO NAVHOSP ROTA SP APPEAR TO INDICATE SNM AS ON
UNAUTHOR | 2ED ABSENTEE STATUS WMEN APPREMENDED. REQ ADMSG CONF IRMING
SNM'S UA STATUS. - o

3. IN LIGHT OF ALLEGED UA TERMINATED BY APPREMENSION, RETURM TRAVEL
ON TECHNICAL ARREST STATUS CONSIDERED VNADEQUATE. ORIG IS UNABLE TO
PROVIDE PERSONNEL FOR ESCORT DUTY. IF QUALIFIED TRANSIENT PERSONNEL
ENROUTE TO SYLVANIA ARE LOCATED IN ROTA, EFFORTS ILL BE MADE TO
ASSIGN THEM ESCORT DUTIES. AT PRESENT, NO SUCH PERSONNEL ARE
AVAILABLE. SINCE PRE-TRIAL CONFINERENT OF OVER 30 DAYS 1S NOT
AUTHORIZED FOR SNM, REQUEST PROMPT ARRANGEMENT OF ESCORT AND
g%CDUNTING DATA.

GAUTION: SPECIAL HANDLING REQUIRER
i material copied from records of

| Personnel Records Center,

is, Missouri, to ve used for

only. Do not recopy OF

te in its original form oufs

s U, S. Secret Service,

")
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1747
PTTUZYUW RUFRSGG5986 3220808
PRIORITY/ROUTINE

P R 1808082 NOvV 82

FM USS SYLVANIA

TO NAVSTA ROTA SP

INFO PERSUPPDET PHILADELPHIA PA

q ?

ARLINGTON ANNEX. COMMUNISATIONS CENTER

COMNAVRI LPERSCOR WASHINGTON OC

PERSUPPDET ANACOSTIA WASHINGTON DC

PERSUPPDET BETHESDA MD
NATNAVMEDCEN BETHESDA MD
NAVHOSP ROTA SP

NAVREGMEDCEN PHILADELPHIA PA
- NAYVPHIBASE LITTLE CREEK VA

UNCLAS //N01626//
SUBJ: EN3 RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE,USH
A. NAVSTA ROTA SP 1716542 Nov 82

v217"

PERSUPPDET LITTLE CREEK VA
WRAMC WASHINGTON DC

USAF HOSP WIESBADEN

NAVSTA PHILADELPHIA PA

»

f??lﬁ (NwpC-8322)

1. REF A REPORTED RETURN OF SNM TO MILITARY CONTROL AT ROTA, SP
15 NOV 82. UA COMMENCEMENT FM SYLVANIA VERIFIED AS 0700

16 JULY 82

2. CONCUR THAT RETURN W/0 ESCORT AND UNDER TAO 1S INADEQUATE.

SNM MUST REMAIN UNDER POSITIVE CONTROL AT ALL TIMES. SYLVANIA
PRESENT U/W SKED, LACK OF PROPER ENROUTE FACILITIES FOR CONTROL
OF . SNM, AND LACK OF ESCORTS WOULD INDICATE THAT PICKUP BY SYLVANIA

DURING 10-12 DEC ROTA PORT VISIT
|F BETTER PLAN BECOMES POSSIBLE.

IS BEST ALTERNATIVE. WilL ADVISE

3. INFORMATION GAINED BY SYLVANIA WOULD SEER TO INDICATE THAT

SNM USED POSSIBLE FRAUD, TO INCLUDE FALSIFIED DOCUMENTS,DURING

HIS UA. IT 1S VITALLY IMPORTANT THAT ANY RECORDS/DOCUMENTS/PAPERWORK
IN HIS POSSESSION NOT BE RELEASED TO HiIM BUT BE RETAINED FOR

TURNOVER DIRECTLY TO SYLVANIA
b, YOUR ALERTNESS IN APPREHENDING
:%LL DONE .

CNRPC WASH BC
NRECZ(5) NMPCa (3) TFK CK (Y

WCNS82832/08908  TOR®

SNM 1S CONRENDABLE.

CAUTION: SPECIAL HANDLING REQUIRED “’5
Thi al copied from records of

rsonnel Records Center,

Miissouri, to bz used for

y. Do not recopy or

in its original form qute

IS, Secret Service.

1
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WEsaaE X S
Z\ud RULSSAAE923 3280800
{G NINE NINE FIVE EIGHT

'CORUSAFAC FT BEN HARRISON IN
"ACCT BA-BHCSVD

-~ 1746
ROUT INE 2322272 NOV 82
FM NAVACCTGF INCEN WASHINGTON DC

TO AIG NINE NINE EIGNT ZERO
~ INFO AFAFC LOWRY AFB CO//AJQB//

COMNAVMI LPERSCOM WASHINETOM -

UNCLAS //NO7220// )

SUBJ: __FRAUD ALERT WARNING NO. 13/82 (GEN DISB 82-49)

1. ATTENTION DISBOFF,

2. CONNAVMILPERSCOM WASHINGTON DC PASS TO CODE 832.

3. EM3 RICKARD LEE GUTHERIE, USN, 217-38-2716, 1S A DESERTER FROUA
gggsggé‘i’ﬁlk AND HAS HEALTH AND PERSOWAL FINANCIAL RECORDS IN

b, IF EM3 GUTHERIE REQUESTS PAYNENT OR TRANSPORTATION REQUEST, ME
SHOULD BE APPREHENDED AS A DESERTER. ANYOME PAVING HIN SHOULD
NOTIFY USS SYLVANIA BY KESSAGE WITH INFO COPY TO ADDEE.

5. RECOMMEND DISBURSING PERSONNEL BE ADVISED OF RESSAGE AND OF
RETHODS OF ALERTING LOCAL SECURITY FORCES. BT

2.
/7'75

SPECIAL HANDLING REQUIRER
al copied from records of
rsonnel Records Center,
fissourt. to nz uzed for

y. Do not recury or

noits criginal form oute
Secret Servics.

CAC WASH DC it

co6 FD (5) y (U.4)

INFO REL(Y) WP(k) TEKk €K (1) _

CNO OP ZERO ONE ’ 5

€o¢ @Plsg!g (Ueh)

INFO  OPO1(2) 0POIB(2)

O B wan "
~ INEQ NﬂPCgZ(W wapcol (1) ) NMECBAS (3) | 24

NCHeZu808/0%650

ARIE o AR e

TADe22328/08002  COSNeMACIOg
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1744 - AR

au “{(Q/

HOUT 1€ 1120422 JAN 83 VUM RULYSGG8TTA 0i20610 PERINO(S) AMD BY WNOM 1SSUED?

£ USS SYLVAMIA 23) 0N WHAT DATE(S) DID SIS BEMART YR ACTIVITYD

10 PERSUPPOET PHILADELPHIA PA NATHAWEDCEN BETRESDA W2 24) DID SN COMIT MY CIVILIARAULITARY QFFENSES WMILE &Y T’ 00!
WRANC WASHINGTON OC PERSUPPDET LITTLE CREEL VA 8. FOR USAF NOSP VIESBADEN, W BETWESDA, WAWNOSP ROTA, USAFHOSP
PERSUPPDET BETHESDA WO BAWISP ROTA 5P LWBGE.N‘EIIEEDMIDMM.“IICLM
USAF HOSP WIESBAOER LITRE CREEX: -

PERSUPPOET ANACOSTIA WASHINGTON OC
HAVREGNEDCEW PHILADELPHIA PA
NAVREGNEDCEN BRCLINIC MAVPHIBASE ! TTTLE CREER VA

_ NAVPHIBASE LITTLE CREEK VA USArHOS® LIWOSEY AS 6&
WAVSTA ROTA SP PERSUPROET ROTA §P

160 WAVSTA PHILADELPHIA PR PERSUPMACT PHILADELOHIA B4
COMMVKILPERSOON WASHINGYOR O  CONSEWVRGN FOUR
ERAC MEV ORLEAMS LA CHUAVPES.. wkINTUGTON OC

UMCLAS /710162547 7

SUB): EMY RICHARD LEE GUTWRIE, USK, 217-38-2116

B. USAFHOSP LINDSEY AS GE 1812007 OCT 62 (NOTAL)
€. WAVPHIBASE LITTLE CREER VA 2211562 OCT 82 (NOTAL)
0. WAVSTA ROTA SP 1718547 MOV B2 (NOTAL)
1. SN KISSED WOVEMENT OF USS SYLVANIA (AFS-2) OM 20 JULY, SUBSE-
QUENTLY SURRENDERED TO RIL AUTH BUT WS ENROUTE YO SYLVAMIA FOR FIVE
MONTHS, BOT REPOATING ON BOARD UNTIL EARLY DECENBER 1882, I THE RuT-
AIN K NAY HAVE REPORTED ABOARD OR BEEW MIYSICALLY PRESENT AT W
TON ADDEES MEDICAL/TRAMSIENT EACILITIES.
HAMED NEWBER HAS BEEN SUBJECT OF AUNEROUS WESSAGES ORIS 8Y
OTHER COMMANDS. APPRECIATIVE OF INFO PROVIOED Bv REFS A T
OTHER NESSAGES BUT ORIG NEEDS WORE DEFIRITIVE DATA.
CURRENTLY BEING NELD PAST EAOS PEWDING SPECIAL COURT RARTIAL
VARIOUS CHAMGES THCL VIOL UCK) ART 85, ART &7, ART 82, RIC.
X NGMFMMTWIEIQKLDWE“.NWSG
SPEEDY TRIAL ORIG REQUESTS TRE FOLLONING INFORNATION 8¢ PROVIDED 8V
mmmctsasmasmsuumnummnwu.
8. FOR ALL ADDEES: _
1) ON WHAT DATE(S) DID SI¢ REPORT TO YOUR ACTIVITY?
2) TO WHOR DID W REPOR

T
§) WAT DOCUMENTS VERE EXECUTED/EWDORSED UPQR SIX'S REPORTING TO

YOUR CONMAND?

4) BY WHOM VERE THOSE DOCUMENTS ERECUTED/EWDORSED?

§) DID SN4 REVEAL HIS BEING AN UNAUTHORIZED ABSENTEE FRON USS
SYLVANIX? IF SO, MAEN AND TO WHOM DID HE REVEAL THIS?

§) DID SNM REVEAL HIS BEING M UNAUTHORIZED ABSEWTEE FRON ANV
OTHER CONMANO? IF SO, WHEW AND TO WHON DID HE REVEAL IT?

7) WHERE WAS SNM BILLETED AFTER HE REPORTED TO YOUR COMNAND?

B) HOW LONG WAS HE BILLETED AT YR Qu0?

9) MHAT DUTIES DID WE PERFORM AT YR CHO?

10) VH0 WERE WIS SUPERVISORS?

©1) DD SWA MAKE ANY STATEMENTS CONCERNING WHAT DUTIES KS PERFOR-
¥ED ON BOARD USS SYLVARIA? SPECIFICALLY, DID HE SAY NIS RATIRG

T OF A HAVY DIVER?

12) TO WMOR DID HE WARE THESE STATEWENTST
DID S RECEIVE PAY WHILE AT YR OMO? IF 5O, DIO THE Sied POS-
SESS & PERSONAL FIMAMCE RECORD (PFR)

14) DID THE St PRESENT TuE PER 1% ORDER YO BE PAID? IF 3O, TO

WEN DID HE PRESENT THE PFR FOR PAYMEWT?

16) UID YOUR CONMARD ISSUE TECHMICAL ARREST ORDERS TO Sw? §F SO,

SSUED?

16) I ¥ O TAKE ANY ACTION TO RTN SH¢ TO USS SYLVARIA OTHER
THAN THO'SY IF SO, AT ACTION?

17) DID S MAKE MY STATEMENTS CORCERNING THE LOCATION 0F USS
SYLVARIA? IF SO, WHAT AND TO WEN?

SEAVICE BECORDS ISSUED BY YR OWD TO Sit

$) WERE ISSUED AND BY WHON?

18) DID THE SN REQUEST OR RECEIVE PSYCKIATRIC EVALUAT 10K/ TREAT-

2 .
STATEMENT TO THE EFFECT THAT HE WAS TO
B KD!%V TREATED BCFORE KIS ATN TO USS SYLVAMIA? IF 30,

gﬂ
§§

:

#
E>
g

%
3

2
z
2

POSSESS MY ORDERS P ABPARENTLY CONPETEWT
wmmumsem;&;gm IF $0, WIAT TYBE OF ORDER
22) DID YR CWD GRANT SN WV PERID OF LEAVEY IF 0, FOR WY
o {®)
o S

mEMseesl 8 /BTPS6  TORGI012/0848E

§
[ %]
%
2
4
g
-
8§

EvALUA !
6) WAS PSYCNIATRIC EVALUATION OF S EVER IWOICATED EHILE S
VADERSOING EVALURTION/TREATWENT? BT

/g

¥’

CAUTION: SPECIAL HANDLING REQUIRER
This material copied from records of
National Personnel Records Center,

St. Louis, liissouri, to ba used for
rgference only. Do not recopy or
disseminate in ils original form oute

side the . S. Secret Servics,

10 JAN 1983
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PO ORITY 2114542 JAN 83  2YW KU
£M NAVSTA ROTA SP ;
10 USS SYLVANIA '

INFO PERSUPPOET PHILADELPHIA PA NAVHOSP BETHESDA KD
WRAMC WASH!NGTON DC ~ PERSUPPDET LITTLE CREEK VA
PERSUPPDET BETHESDA MD USAF HOSP UIESBADEN GE
PERSUPPDET ANACOSTIA WASHINGTON OC
NAVREGMEDCEN PHILADELPHIA PA
MAVREGMEDCEN BRCLINIC NAVPHIBASE LITTLE CREEK VA

NAVPHIBASE LITTLE CREEK VA USAF HOSP LINDSEV AS GE
PERSUPPDET ROTA SP NAVSTA PHILADELPHIA PA
COMNAVMILPERSCOR WASHINGTON OC COMSERVRON FOUR

EPMAC NEW ORLEANS LA CHNAVPERS WASHINGTON OC

CINCUSNAVEUR LONDON UK

UNCLAS //N06320//

SUBJ: EN3 RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, USK, 217 2716

A. USS SYLVANIA 1120k2Z JAN 83

1. THE FOLLOKING INFO IS FURNISHED AS REQUESTED. INFO FOLLOWS
SEQUENCE OF QUESTIONS IN REF A.

(1) 16 NOVEMBER 1982. o
(2) APPREHENDED AND PLACED IN CONF INEMENT 0N BOARD NAVAL STATION

ROTA ON 16 NOVEMBER 1982, AS REQUESTED IN VOU . RESSAGE TRAFFIC TO
NAVAL HOSPITAL ROTA. ~ON 19 NOV 82 MAGISTRAYE'S HEARING WAS HELD,
AND MAGISTRATE DIRECTED SNM BE RELEASED FRON-CONF INERENT. SNM LAS

ASSIGNED AS A TRANSIENT TO NAVSTA ROTA on‘l'g'nov 82.
(3) CONFINEMENT ORDER. ORIGINAL TAD ORDER STAMPED BY TRANSIENT

FACILITY, OUARTERS AND MESSING AVAILABLE, AND PAID BERTHING CHARGES .
{4) LT ARROYO, DISCIPLINE OFFICER SIRNED CONF INEMENT ORDERS, AND
TRANS |ENT FACILITY PERSONNEL NAVSTA. ROT#. STAMPED THE ORDERS.

(2 NQ.

( NO. .

%‘ NAVAL STATION BRIG AND TRANSIENT IARQQ;KS. NAVSTA, ROTA.
(9)

KAGAT 1€ NOV 82 UNTIL 19 NOV 82. FROM 1§ NOV 82 UNTIL 10 DEC 82.
STOOD DUTY AS TRANSIENT BARRACKS MESSENGER, FIRE AND SECURITY
WATCH, AND OTHER ASSORTED DUTIES AS ASS! g;ou A DAILY BASIS.
g:?i cz; SANTOS E. TALENTINO, JR. USN, MEVAL STATION, ROTA, SPAIN.
(12) NS} TOLENTINO
(\zg RECEIVED PAY AND DID POSSESS A PFR
PFR SEIZED UPON APPREHENSION.
ARILY TO MAA IN ORDER TO REQUEST PAY.

‘ No L] Y )
i\gg YES. A MESSAGE WAS SENT INDICATING: , WOULD BE RETAINED ON
BOARD AWAITING ARRIVAL OF USS SYLVANIA ;

17)  NO. _
i "
YES. HWE STATED TO MS! TOLENTH

(2
%;&vau&s UNITL AFTER MEDICAL TREATNE

NO. ‘
§2 TRANSFERRED TO USS SYLVANIA ON
2 NO. BT

QUENTLY RELEASED TEMPOR-

§¢ OULD NOT RFTURN TO
APLETED.

BER 1982.

ence only. Do not recopy OF

FEVSHPLE MAY 171988

CNKPC WASH OC

X,_ K

(¥.8)
L.

1ON: SPECIAL HANDLING REQUL
‘material copied from records
nal Personnel Recoras Cex}ter,
i ouis, issouri, 10 ta oot for
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+D-:02 (Rev. 3-10-82)

-1-

ORIGINAL

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 1/2 5/1996

Subsequent to the arrest of RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE JR, on
1/12/1996, a blue 1985 Ford van, vin number, 1FBHS31LOFHB20015,
was seized. The following items were found in the van:

1) One grey backpack, found under drivers seat,
containing:

A) One ASTRA model A-100, black, 9mm, semi auto
pistol, serial number R-~6854.

B) One ASTRA 9mm magazine with fifteen rounds BLACK
TALON ammunition.

C) One brown leather holster.

D) One black leather double magazine pouch, with two
magazines, each containing fifteen rounds of
BLACK TALON ammunition.

E) One brown New Testament Bible.

F) One Georgia drivers license, issued to FRANK O.
THOMPSON.

G) One ASTRA 9mm magazine with fifteen rounds of
Black Talorn ammunition.

H) One box of 9mm PMC STARFIRE 9mm ammunition,
containing twenty rounds.

I) One black leather handcuff case, with one pair of
Smith and Wesson handcuffs, serial number
J18626.

2) One four cell, black Maglite flashlight, with four
batteries.

3) One yellow emergency tow rope.

Investigation on 1/15/ 1996 at CINCINNATI ’ OHIO
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4) One can Barjan belt dressing.
5) One blue bristle snow scape brush.
(ITEM NUMBERS 3,4,5, AND 6 FOUND UNDER DRIVERS SEAT.)

6) One black and olive drab switch blade knife, found
in drivers door.

7) One Uniden Bear Tracker, model 800, BCT7, attached
to center console.

8) One Kansas License plate for Johnson county, plate
number, LCN-644.

9) One Mobile Alert, remote control car alarm, 4x2
inches.

10) One Mobile Alert, remote control car alarm, 1.5
X 2.5 inches.

11) One bag water proofing chemical, biological mask,
M1.

12) Assorted tools, petroleum chemicals, lights, fuses,
and maps.

13) Six personal security, Sky Blazer aerial flares.

\ 5 . .
L,\)Q——Y\@fi»d,«%mg;’\wﬁﬁb One paper back pocket guide to hazardous materials.

15) Three rolls of quarters, ten dollars in each roll,
for a total of thirty dollars.

16) Sixteen cassette tapes.

17) One white plastic container, containing U.S. coin,
totaling five dollars and fifty cents.

(ITEMS NUMBERS 9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,AND 18 FOUND
IN CENTER CONSOLE.)

18) Loose U.S. coin totaling four dollars and seventy
five cents, found inside glove box on dash.

19) One Mobile Alert, remote controlled car security
system.
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20) One Uniden Laser detector.

21) One Rand McNally motor carriers road atlas.

(ITEMS 20,21,AND 22, FOUND ON DASH.)

22)

23)

24)

25)

26)

One Bianchi handcuff key.

Owner registration insurance card for 1985 Ford
passenger van

Kansas title and registration application for 1985
Ford van.

One Kansas department of revenue tax exempt
certificate in the name of SMITH FARMS.

One Ohio bureau of motor vehicles registration card
for a 1985 Ford van, in the name of SMITH FARMS.

(ITEMS 23,24,25,26,AND 27 FOUND IN DRIVERS SUN VISOR
POUCH)

27)

28)
29)

30)

One Cobra 21LTD, citizens band radio, found on
ceiling over center console.

One blue police strobe light.
One pair black ski gloves.

One brown wallet containing:

A) One Kansas drivers license in the name of JOSEPH

D. SMITH.

B) One United States Deputy Marshals ID card.
C) Seventy four dollars cash.

D) Assorted identification cards.

31) one first aid Kkit.

(ITEMS 29,30,31, AND 32 FOUND UNDER FRONT RIGHT
PASSENGER SEAT.)

E£§§/g9é;&f§é%ﬁaﬁ 32) Two pair sunglasses.
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33) Three cassette tapes.
34) Miscellaneous papers with hand written notations.

(ITEMS 33, 34, AND 35 FOUND ON FRONT RIGHT PASSENGER
SEAT)

35) One soft side canteen.
36) Water purification tablets.

(ITEMS 36 AND 37 WERE STRAPPED TO THE REAR OF THE FRONT
RIGHT PASSENGER SEAT.)

37) One CB radio antenna, found behind drivers seat.
38) One highway fusee.

39) One news magazine.

40) Bne pair of leather yard gloves.

41) One black cloth bomber jacket, with brown corduroy
trim, jacket contained:

A) One GRENDEL. INC P-12 380 caliber semi auto
pistol, loaded with eleven 380 caliber
cartridges.

42) One spare P-12 magazine, loaded with ten 380
caliber cartridges.

43) One brown leather ID card holder, with two
pieces U.S. Marshals identification.

44) One lacrosse black utility bag containing:
A) One ICOM IC-R1 communications receiver.

B) One panasonic mini cassette recorder, model
RN-402.

C) One pagemart nationwide pager.
D) One rechargeable battery pack.

E) One YAESU external speaker.
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F) Three detachable antenna’s.
G) Seven double A batteries.

H) One I-COM model CP-12 power supply.

(ITEMS 39,40,41,42,43,44,AND 45 WERE FOUND IN THE BLACK
TOOL BOX MOUNTED BEHIND THE CENTER CONSOLE.)

45)
46)
47)
48)
49)
50)

51)

One christmas card addressed to RANDY ODELL.
Two VHS cassette tapes.

One pair green nomex gloves.

One black wooden side handle baton.

One open case of Valvoline motor oil.

One Schumacher battery charger.

One open bottle of windshield washer fluid.

(ITEMS 46,47,48,49,50,51 AND 52 FOUND ON FLOOR BEHIND
DRIVERS SEAT.)

52)

53)

54)

55)

( ITEMS 53,54,55,

. One black cassette case, containing:

A) Nineteen regular cassette tapes.

B) Three mini cassette tapes.

One camouflagé sachtel containing assorted manuals
and documents.

One milk crate containing a camp manual,
dictionary, Ford repair manual, and other books.

One Kidde dry chemical fire extinguisher.

AND 56 FOUND ON THE RIGHT SIDE OF THE

REAR PASSENGER SEAT.)

56)

57)

One bag radiator flush materials.

Two containers of prestone antifreeze, one gallon
each.
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58) One lock puller.

59) One hack saw.

60) One blue plastic container, containing:

61)
62)
63)
64)
65)
66)
67)
68)
69)
70)

71)

72)
73)
74)
75)
76)

77)

A) Assorted automobile hoses.

B) Lubricants.

C) Tire inflator.

D) Clamps.

One

set battery jumper cables.

Three empty sand bags.

One

Two

One

One

One

One

One

One

One

orange work blanket.
handled window squeegee.
orange safety vest.

pair bolt cutters, 14 inch.
silver colored pry bar.
roll toilet tissue.

jack handle.

battery powered fan.

Fiber Metal safety shield, (gray with clear

mask.)

One

One

One

One

One

One

spare tire.

bundle of safety belts.
jack and jack handle.
Mattox pick ax.

two ton cable hoist.

coiled 3/4 inch nylon rope.
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78) One crossed lug wrench.

79) One five gallon plastic gas can.

(ITEMS 57,58,59,60,61,62,63,64,65,66,67,68,69,70,

71,72,73,74,75,76,77,78,79,AND 80 FOUND IN REAR OF VAN
UNDER WOODEN DECK.)

80) One Craftsman three drawer mechanics tool box,
containing assorted mechanical and electrical
tools.

81) Ten refrigerator magnets, of ten different states.

82) One bundle of assorted keys.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 01/22/1996

During the afternoon hours of Monday, January 15, 1996
a physical surveillance was established in the vicinity of
Harrison Avenue, Cincinnati, ohio.

Participating in the surveillance and subsequent arrest
of RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, JR., male white, Date of Birth 02/25/1958
were the following: SAC THEODORE JACKSON, ASAC HENRY E. RAGLE,
III, SAs HARRY M. BOYD, JR., JOHN HENRY LOVE, JR., MICHAEL J.
ERBACH, RONALD L. DANIELSON, LETITIA A. JONES, JOHN CALVERT
HOLLAND JR., KEITH D. COY, and Task Force Officers, TIMOTHY S.
SPURLOCK and JEFFREY M. NELSON.

At approximately 5:45pm RICHARD GUTHRIE, driving a dark
blue 1985 full size Ford van, bearing Ohio License WFE 277, was
observed in the vehicle, using an outdoor pay telephone, at a
UNITED DAIRY FARMER'S (UDF) store on Harrison Avenue at Johnson
Road. GUTHRIE left the UDF lot driving south on Harrison Avenue
and made a left turn on Race road. GUTHRIE attempted to avoid
arrest by turning into a residential neighborhood. At this
point, SA WOODS pursued GUTHRIE in an FBI vehicle with emergency
flashers and siren on. GUTHRIE turned into Glencary Court, a
cul-de-sac, and attempted to accelerate and exit the cul-de-sac
by making a 180 degree turn. At that point the van was rammed by
SA WOODS' vehicle and pushed into a snow bank.

GUTHRIE exited the van and began running between two
residences, was ordered to stop by the first three agents chasing
him, SSA WELKER, and SAs WOODS and ERBACH and placed under arrest
at approximately 5:52pm.

GUTHRIE was advised of his Constitutional Rights orally
by SA ROGERS.

Taken during the arrest was a stainless steel Jennings
Firearms, INC., .22 caliber long rifle, semi automatic pistol,
which had been in GUTHRIE's front belt line. The weapon, serial
number #011360, was secured as evidence and determined to have
been loaded with six rounds.

Investigation on 01/ 15/ 1996 at CINCINNATI , OHIO

Fie# 91A~CI-63809, MC-124 , Date dictated

SSA DAVID W. WELKER, SAs MARK S. ROGERS, DENNIS R. LENGLE,
by _ MICHAEL E. FLOHR, EDWARD P. WOODS/epw 01/22/1996
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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GUTHRIE's vehicle was taken from the immediate vicinity
of 4581 Glencary Court as evidence and driven to a secure area
within the basement garage of the Federal Building, Cincinnati,
Ohio for inventory. ’

GUTHRIE was transported to the Cincinnati office of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation for processing by SSA WELKER, and
SAs FLOHR and WOODS arriving at approximately 6:25pm.

GUTHRIE was photographed by SA LENGLE, and finger
printed by SA ROGERS.

It was noted that GUTHRIE had a slight injury on his
scalp which he had sustained during his initial stop in the van.
The wound was cleaned off and noted to be very superficial by sa
WOODS and FLOHR.

GUTHRIE was later advised of his Constitutional Rights
in writing, waived those rights, and was formally interviewed,

At approximately 11:55pm GUTHRIE was transpbrted and
lodged at the Kenton County Jail, Covington, Kentucky by Ssa
WELKER, and SAs BOYD, FLOHR and ROGERS.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOQUTHERN DISTRICT OF QHIO
WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Criminal No., CR-1-%&6-=020

AMENDED
PLEA AGREEMENT

$% EM eE 0w B> 4K

RICHARD L. GUTHRIE

y

Judge §. Arthur Spiegel

Tt is hereby agreed by and between the United States
Attorney for the Southern District of Ohio and defendant RIC .aD
L. GUTHRIE, by and through undersigned counseli, that:

1. Defendant RICHARD L. GUTHRIE has entered a plea of
Guilty to count 1 of the Indictment in CR-1-96-020 charging him
with Bank Robbery in viclation of 18 U.S5.C. § 2113 (a) and an
Information, CR~1-96-0%1, filed in the Southern District of Ohio
charging him with two counts of Armed Bank Robbery in viglation
of 18 U.S.C. § 2113 (a) arnd (d), and one count of Using a Firearm
puring the Commissicrn °t A Crime of Violence, in viclation of 18
U.3.C. § 924 (¢} (1).

2. TFurther the =fendant RICHARD L. GUTHRIE wiil enter
guilty pleas pursuant te Rule 20 of the Federal Kules of Criminal
Procedure to the following additional charges that are or will be
transferred to the Southern Listrict of Ohlo:

a. An Indictment, CR-1-96-055, filed in the Northern
District of Ohio charging him with one count of Armed Bank

Robbery, in violation of 18 U.8.C. § 2113 (a) and (d).
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b. An Indictment, CR-1-96-059%, filed in the Southern
District of Iowa charging him with four counts of Armed Bank
Robbery, in viclation of 18 U.8.C. 2113 (a) and (d).

¢. An Information, CR~-1-96-064, filed in the Eastern
District of Wisconsin charging him with two counts of Armed Bank
Robbery, in viclation of 18 U.5.¢C. § 2113 {a) and (4).

d. An Information, CR-1-96-0%2, filed in the Western
District of Wisconsin charging him with cne count of Armed Bank
Robbery, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2113 (a} and (4).

2. An Indictment, CR~1-96-~065, filed in the Easte:
District of Missouri charging him with three counts of.Armed Bank
Robbery, in violation of 18 U.§.C. § 2113 (a) and (d).

f. Informations, CR-1-96-060 & CR-1-96-072, filed in
the Western District of Missouri charging him with two count of
Arned Bank Robbery, in viclation of 18 U.8.C. § 2113 (a) and (d)i

g. An Tndictment, CR-1-96-066, filed in the District of
Kansas charging him with one count of Armed Bank Robbery, in
violation of 18 U.8.C. § 2113 (a) and (4.

h. 2an Indictment, CR-1-9€6-053, filed in the District of
Nebraska charging him with one count of Armed Bank Robbery, in
violation of 18 U.S5.C. § 2113 (a) and (d), and one count of Using
a Firearm During the Commission of a Crime of Violence, in
violation of 18 U.5.C. § 924 (¢) (1.

i. A Superseding Infeormation, CR-1-%6-~054, filed in the
Western District of Kentucky charging him in count 1 with Arned

Bank Robbery, in violation of 18§ U.&.C. § 2113 (a) and (d}.

~J
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j. An Indictment, CR-1-96-053, filed in the Northern
District of West Virginia charging him with one count of Fraud in
Connection With Identificarion Documents in violation of 18
U.5.C. § 1028 (a) (3) and one count of Fraud in Connection With
Access Devices, in violation of 18 U.5.C. § 1029 (a)(2).

Each ~riclation of 18 U.5.C § 2113 (a), Bank Robbery,
carries a maximum penalty of 20 years of imprisonment, a
8250,000.00 fine, a three yvear term of supervised release, and a
mandatory $50.00 special assessment. Each vioclation of 18 U.s5.C.
§ 2113 (a) and {(d), Armed Bank Robbery charged in the Indictments
and/or Informations sget forth above carries a maximum penalty of
25 years imprisonment, a fine of $250,000.00, five vears of
supervised release, and a mandatory $50.00 special assessment.
The viclation of 18 U.S.C. Sec 1029(a)(2) carries a maximum
penalty of five years imprisonment, a $259,000.00 fine, a three
year term of supervised release, and a mandatory 350.00 special
azsesement. The violation of 18 U.8.C. § 1028 (a)(3) carries a
maximum penalty of ten years ilaprisonment, a $250,000.00 fine, a
three vear term of supervised release , and a mandatory $50.00
special assessment. The first Firearm vieclation, 18 U.S.C. § 824
(¢) set forth in paragraph 1 herein carries a mendatory penalty
of five years impriscnment, a fine of $250,000.00, thres years
gupervised release, and a mandatory $50.00 special assessment.
That sentence nmust be served consecutively to the sentences

imposed on all other counts. The second Firearm violation, 18
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U.8.C. § 924 (¢) as set forth in paragraph 9. herein carries a
mandatory penalty of Z0 years imprisonment, a fine of
$250,000.00, three years of supervised release, and a mandatory
$50.00 special assessment. The sentence for the second Firearm
violation must be served consecutively to the sentences imposed
on all other counts. Accordingly defendant RICHARD L. GUTHRIE
understands that he must serve Z5 yvears in prison on the Firearms
vielatieons in addition and consecutively to the sentences imposed
for the Bank Robbery viclations (18 U.S5.C. § 2113 (a) and 18
U.8.C. § 2113 (a) and (d))} and the Fraud violations (18 U.5.C. §
1029 (a)(2) and 1028{a){(3)).

3. In exchange for defendant RICHARD L. GUTHRIE'S plea to
the nineteen Bank Robbery charges, the two fraud vieclations, and
the twe Firearms charges as set forth in paragraphs 1 and 2 of
this Ples . c=nant, the United States Attorney for the Southern
District of =~ . will not file any additional charges against
defendant RICHARD L. GUTHRIE regarding armed or unarmed bkank
robberies, federal firearms violations, or other viclations of
federal laws up to and through January 16,193%6, about which the
defendant has truthrully advised the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. Further, the United States Attorney for the
Southern District of Ohioc wili move to dismiss Count 2 of an
Indictment filed in case number CR-1-96-020. Further, the
United States Attorneys for the respective districts named within
will not file any additional charges of armed or unarmed bank

robbery or the use of a firearm during the commission of a crime
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of violence against defendant RICHARD L. GUIHRIE up to and
through January 16,1996, about which the defendant has truthfully
advised the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

4. Defendant RICHARD L. CGUTHRIE will provide complete and
truthful cooperation to the federal authorities regarding bank
robberies, federal firearms violations, any group or organization
whose goal ig the overthrow of the United States Government or
that engages in domestic terrorism, and any other violations of
federal law about which he has knowledge. Said cooperation shall
inalude, but is not limited to, giving a complete and truthful
statenent and testimony before a federal grand jury and at trial.
and being subject to a polygraph examination at the request of
the United States Attorney for any District in which such
testimony is given. Such cooperation is subject to the
limitatiors of Sentencing Guideline § 1B1.8. The United States
Attorney for the Southern District of Obio will advise the United
States Probation Office of the extent of defendant RICHARD L.
GUTBRTE'S cooperation before santence ls imposed.

5. Defandant RICHARD L. GUTHRIE understands that this
Agreement is null and vo’ if he makes any statement that is
materially false, in whole or in =art, or if he otherwise falls
to comply with any of the terms of this Plea Agreement,

6. In consideration of the Defendant's veluntary and
truthful admission to authorities of his invelvement of the
instant offenses, the United States Attorney for the Southern

District of Ohio recommends that the Defendant be given a
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reduction of two (2) levels for acceptance of responsibility,
pursuant to Sentencing Guideline § 3E1.1 (a). In the event the
Defendant gualifies under 3El1.1 (b), the U.8. Attorney recommends
that the reduction for acceptance of responsibility be increased
by one {1) additional level.

7. The United States Attorney for the Southern District of
Ohio agrees to file a motion with the Court for a downward
departure in sentencing, pursuant United States Sentencing
Guidelines § 5K1.1 upon the substantial assistance of the
defendant and his cooperation as set forth in this Plea
Agreement. The United States Attorney agrees to make to the
Court a nonbinding recommendation that pursuant to the downward
departure the defendant RICHARD L. GUTHRIE be sentenced at a
level of 24 which carries a range of %1-63 months, to be served
consecutively to the firearms charges as set forth in this Plea
Agreement. The United States Attorney and the defendant RICHARD
L. GUTHRIE understand that any recommendation made to this Court
is nonbinding and the Court retaing sole discretion in any nmatter
regarding sentencing. The United States Attorney may seek to sel
aside RICHARD T.. GUTHRIE'S gullty plea and proceed on the
Indictment should he fail to cooperate as in paragraph 3, above.

8. RICHARD L. GUTHRIE understands that the United States
Probation Dapartment will conduc: a4 pre-sentence investigation,
that it will recommend to the Court a sentencing range, and that
the Probation Department's recommendations are not binding on the

Court.
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9. Defendant RICHARD L. GUTHRIE fully understands that the
sentence imposed for the bank robberies and fraud violations will
be in addition to, and consecutive to, the mandatory sentence of
25 years which he must receive for the two firearms charges.

10. Ne promises have been made to defendant RICHARD L.
GUTHRIE that he will ® 2ceive probation or a lighter sentence on
account of his plea of Guilty to the nineteen counts of bank
robbery, the two fraud counts, and the two firearms counts.

11. Defendant RICHAED L. GUTHRIE understands that his
sentence will be imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act

and the Sentencing Guideline.

\}

12 This written Plea Agreement embodies ail of the
agreements and understandings between the United States Aticrney
for the Scuthern District of Ohio and defendant RICHARD I.

GUTHRIE. WNo conversations, discussions, understandings, or other

documents extraneous te this Agreement shall be considered part

e o/ Jud 04 GINE G b7

A
/f naftendant

FTCHARD L. GUIHRIE

il
.

DATE Faly | iS55 ! I
o KELIN JOHNSON, hbq

attorney for ng@nﬂant

2000 CBLD Building

36 East & nth St.

Cincinmacv. ©Ohlo 45202

(513) 229-4834
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- Date of transcription 2/20/96

On February 12, 1996, Richard Lee Guthrie, Sr., white
male, date of birth May 3, 1927, place of birth Washington, D.C.,
Social Security Account Number 578-30-1187, residing at 47595
Comer Square, Sterling, Virginia, telephone number 703-421-1991,
was advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents through
display of credentials and was informed that he was being
interviewed regarding the weapons and explosives which were
located in his vehicle by St. Louis County Police earlier this
date.

Guthrie, Sr., was orally advised and furnished the
contents of the Interrogation; Advice of Rights form (FD-395).
Guthrie, Sr., advised that he understood his rights and signed
the aforementioned waiver.

Present during the interview at the St. Louis County
Police Department, Precinct II, at Olive Road and Ladue Road were
Special Agent Jan R. Hartman and Supervisory Special Agent David
F. Cunningham. Guthrie, Sr., furriished the following
information:

Guthrie. Sr., and his son, Nicholas Ward Guthrie had
travelled from Virginia to Joplin, Missouri as a favor to his
son, Richard Lee Guthrie, Jr., who is currently incarcerated for
robbing banks. Guthrie, Jr., had written his brother Nicholas
requesting that Nicholas pick up his belongings from a storage
shed in Joplin, Missouri. Guthrie, Jr., indicated that this was
all the belongings he had in the world. Guthrie, Sr., knew that
his son, Nicholas, would honor that request, but he did not want
him to go by himself because he knew that his son, Guthrie, Jr.,
had weapons. Nicholas is a convicted felon and is not to be in
possession of guns.

mwﬁymnm . 2/12/96 at St. Louis, Missouri

Files 91A-SL-179944

by SA Jan R. Hartman :snd Datedictated  2/13/96
SSA David Cunningham/JRH 051SND01.302 )
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Guthrie, Sr., confirmed that he was driving a 1973
Chrysler Newport four-door, green vinyl over green, bearing
Maryland license plate ZRS-375, and that he is the sole owner of
this vehicle. His son, Nicholas, was driving a pick-up truck.
Currently, Guthrie, Sr., is living with Nicholas and Nicholas’
wife, who is pregnant and due at any time. Guthrie, Sr., owns a
one-bedroom condominium in Maryland that is rented out. Because
he owns property in Maryland, he displays the Maryland license
plate. Guthrie, Sr., has been living with Nicholas for
approximately two years. They have lived in Maryland, Oregon,
New Jersey, and eventually Virginia. Nicholas has a good job.
He works seven to eight hours six days a week. He is off on
Sunday.

Guthrie, Jr., who is currently incarcerated, calls
collect every other day to Nicholas Guthrie’s residence.
Guthrie, Sr., had not seen Guthrie, Jr., since Christmas of 1991.
Guthrie, Jr., went to many gatherings of different groups such as
the Ku Klux Klan and Arayan Nation, but he did not join. He
calls the Klan a bunch of idiots. He criticizes the Jews and the
blacks. His prejudicism seemed to begin when he went into the
Navy. Guthrie, Jr., had run-ins with blacks in the Navy.
Guthrie, Sr., believes Guthrie, Jr., went through Navy Seal
training and made it all the way to the last week. &

In 1991, Guthrie, Jr., traveled around a lot. He
frequented different farmer groups whom the government had pushed
around. Nicholas told Guthrie, Sr., that Guthrie, Jr., did not
correspond with his father so as to keep from getting his father
into trouble. The only friends Guthrie, Sr., recalls that his
son had were Pete and another boy named Smith. Guthrie, Sr.,
thought they were both nuts, although Smith was worse than Pete.
They were all blatantly racist.

Shortly after Guthrie, Jr., was arrested, he began
calling Nicholas and Guthrie, Sr. The first time he called was
after his arrest, and he asked if they had heard what had
happened. Guthrie, Sr., had not, and Guthrie, Jr., told him that
he would be hearing a lot about it. According to Guthrie, Sr.,
his son was also a problem as a child growing up. Guthrie,
Sr.’s, wife died, and Guthrie, Sr., had to raise the five
children alone. The children were left unsupervised as he worked
two to three jobs so as to keep food on the table.
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For the past couple of weeks, Guthrie, Jr., has asked
Nicholas to pick up his belongings. He told Nicholas that
everything he has in the world was in the storage locker in
Joplin, Missouri. Guthrie, Jr., sent Nicholas a letter outlining
where the storage locker was and how to get into it. He gave

~them the combination of 1945 which could be used on all the

locks. Guthrie, Jr., wanted his items removed before it was
taken by police. He believed that the police would keep his
belongings. Guthrie, Sr., also has a distrust for law
enforcement in general. Guthrie, Jr., had advised that there
were too many things to transport in one vehicle. Because
Guthrie, Jr., did not want Nicholas to touch any guns, he agreed
to drive down as well. He wanted to protect Nicholas from
getting into any more trouble.

Guthrie, Sr., and Nicholas left Virginia on Saturday
morning, February 10, 1996. They took Route 64 through
Evansville, Indiana and stopped at the Motel 6 at Route 64 and 41
next to Denny'’s. Sunday morning they left for Joplin, Missouri.
Nicholas was in a hurry to get back because his wife was ready to
have their baby. Guthrie, Sr., was aware that Guthrie, Jr., had
an old M1 and two .22 caliber weapons. When they reached Joplin,
they located the storage shed which was across from Lowes
Hardware. Nicholas tore up the letter sent by Guthries Jr., and
threw it away.

At first, Guthrie, Sr., and Nicholas could not get into
the shed with the combination 1945 and thought perhaps Guthrie,
Jr., had not kept up the monthly payment fee. They contacted
someone at the storage shed facility. The owners would not tell
them how to correctly enter the storage shed. Nicholas and
Guthrie, Sr., returned and tried the number one more time. It
worked. Guthrie, Sr., claimed that he did not have time to look
over Guthrie Jr.’s belongings. He and Nicholas stuffed
everything in the car and in the truck. Guthrie, Sr., was hoping
to find gold coins which his son Guthrie, Jr., collected. He
thought he could also sell the weapons his son had stored. Once
Nicholas and Guthrie, Sr., opened the shed they realized that
there was more in the shed than what was first believed.

Nicholas was not happy about it because he was a convicted felon
and was put in the position to handle firearms.
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Nicholas and Guthrie, Sr., loaded their vehicles and
left Joplin around 4:30 p.m. They had to get more. money, so they
called Nicholas’ wife to wire more cash to them. Guthrie, Sr.,-
intended on stopping in Columbus, Ohio to pick up some more
belongings of Guthrie Jr.’s. Guthrie, Jr., had given them a
telephone number to his landlord in Columbus. He rented under
the name Ray Martin. Supposedly, the FBI had approved the’
release of this property.

When Guthrie, Sr., talked to Guthrie, Jr., on the phone
after his arrest, Guthrie, Jr., admitted to robbing some banks
although he advised that the authorities were trying to attach
more. He also told Guthrie, Sr., that he provided the location
of Pete LNU to authorities. Guthrie, Jr., said that the bombs
left at the bank were jokes. They were a diversionary tactic.
Guthrie, Sr., believes that with Guthrie, Jr.’s extensive
training, he could have hurt anybody he wanted to. Guthrie, Jr.,
told his father that no one had ever been hurt. Guthrie, Sr.,
believes the money that was obtained in the bank robberies was
probably used to fund some of the white supremist groups that
Guthrie, Jr., associated with. Guthrie, Sr., got the impression
that Guthrie, Jr., had no more money. He asked him if he was
smart enough to put aside some of the robbery money for an
attorney. Guthrie, Jr., had not. Guthrie, Jr., is caencerned
that he will be incarcerated with members of the Arayan Nation
groups and is concerned about his safety.

Guthrie, Sr., has never been arrested and has never
served in the military. He has five children. The oldest is
Joseph Lee Guthrie, age 50, who lives in Sacramento, California.
Second in line is Richard Lee Guthrie, Jr., who was born in 1957.
Third is Donna Marie Guthrie, age 38. Donna Guthrie has a coffee
shop in Bethany, Delaware. Fourth child is Nicholas Ward
Guthrie, age 37, and the youngest child is Michael Anthony
Guthrie, age 33.

The following background and descriptive data was
obtained through observation and interview:

Name: Richard Lee Guthrie, Sr.
Race: . White

Sex: Male

Age: 68

Date of Birth: May 3, 1927

Place of Birth: Washington, D.C.
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Height:

Weight:

Hair:

Eyes:
Miscellaneous:
Social Security
Account Number:
Present Employment:
Education:

Motor Vehicle:
Current Residence:

Telephone Number:

E7gn

140

Gray .

Hazel

Beard and mustache

578-30-1187

Retired

High school diploma with some
college business courses

1973 Chrysler Newport four-
door; green vinyl over green
47595 Comer Square

Sterling, Virginia
703-421-1991
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Date of transcription 02 / 20/1996

Subsequent to the arrest of RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, on
January 15, 1996, in Cincinnati, Ohio, his van was iupounded by
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). The contents of this
.van were inventoried later that same day. The following items
were inadvertently left in the van and not inventoried at the
time. These items are identified as follows:
]
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Steven R. Keller
Federal Public Deﬁzna]er

Randolph W. Alden
Alden & Associates

FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
Sounthern District of Ohio
Western Division Oﬂ;'ce
2000 CBLD Center, 36 East Seventh Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202
Tel: (513) 929-4834
Fax: (513) 929-4842

May 15, 1996

Suite 250, Ohio Savings Building
2700 East Dublin-Granville Road

Columbus, OH 43231

RE: Richard L. Guthrie

Dear Mr. Alden:

W. Keﬂy Johnson

C. Ransom Hudson

Beth Goldstein Lewis

Assistant Federal Public Defena’ers

This letter is in response to your May 8, 1996 letter in which you requested an opportunity
to interview my client, Richard Lee Guthrie, concerning the pending trial against Peter Langan. At
this time, my client is not in a position where he would be willing or able to speak with you
concerning the charges pending against him in the Southern District of Ohio and elsewhere in the
United States. Should the situation change, and Mr. Guthrie become available, I will let you know
but at this point in time, I will indicate to you that any correspondence with my client should come
through my office and I am directing you that no representative of your office should attempt to
make contact with my client without my prior approval.

In an effort to assist you in your defense of Mr. Langan, I would be willing to have Mr.
Guthrie respond to written questions which you would like to pose to him. Specifically, I would be
willing to meet with my client and review with him the questions that you would like to have
answered. If Mr. Guthrie chooses to respond, I will be more than happy to provide you with his

responses. Please limit your suggested questions to no more than 20 questions.

Should you require any additional information from me concerning this matter, please notify

WKJ/rlm

Very truly yours,

STEVEN R. KELLER
BLIC\DEFENDER

W. Kelly Johnson

Assistant Federal Public Defender
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Incident to a consent to search, a Federal Grand Jury
subpoena was served on First Data Corporation, 4500 South 129th
East Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma, a duly authorized custodian of
Shell 0il Company's records, pertaining to Shell credit card
number 651 118 580, dating from 01/01/1993 to 02/06/1996.

The Shell credit card with account number 651 118 580,
belonging to "COMAD AIR CONDITION COMPANY" was found during a
January 18, 1996, consensual search of Richard Lee Guthrie's
residence located at 585 Reinhard Street, Columbus, Ohio.

Analysis of the subpoenaed records revealed that all of
the gas purchases were made within the states of Maryland,
Delaware, Virginia and the District of Columbia.

Subsequently, on February 21, 1996, DICK RAB, COMAD AIR
CONDITION COMPANY, 14410 Thorpe Lane, Upper Marlboro, Maryland,
phone number 301-627-5033 was telephonically contacted regarding
his knowledge of PETER KEVIN LANGAN and RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, JR.
RAB stated that the name GUTHRIE was not familiar to him but that
the name PETE LANGAN was. RAB believed that LANGAN may have
worked for him in the past but could not provide any further
information.

The above records are retained in the appropriate
section of the file.

Investigation on 02/16/1996 at Cincinnati

File # 91A-OM-41859 Date dictated
by __SA Steven K. Lane/skl 02/20/1996
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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(Continuation of interview following arrest)

RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE (Male, White, Date of Birth -
February 25, 1958, social Security Account Number 217-78-2716)
having been arrested by agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) on January 15, 1996 was subsequently
processed and interviewed at the Cincinnati FBI Office. Present
during the entire interview session and all questioning was
Special Agent (SA) DENNIS R. LENGLE, who had earlier identified
himself and witnessed RICHARD GUTHRIE being provided his Advice
of Rights. Prior to GUTHRIE being transported to the Kenton
County, Kentucky jail, GUTHRIE granted an interview with agents
representing the Department of the Treasury, United States Secret
Service (USSS). SAs DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN and STEPHEN D. BECKMAN
(USSS) also provided GUTHRIE his Advice of Rights and thereafter
questioned GUTHRIE regarding his alleged "threats against the
President of the United States." GUTHRIE continued his
willingness to converse with both the FBI and USSS. GUTHRIE
provided the following information:

(Reference RICHARD GUTHRIE'S alleged participation in
robbing Society Bank, 11355 Princeton Road, Springdale, Ohio on
June 8, 1994)

GUTHRIE stated that he did not rob the aforementioned
Society Bank. He advised of "being in the area" that is,
temporarily visiting acquaintances in Miamitown (a town slightly
west of Cincinnati, Ohio). GUTHRIE stated he did not participate
in the robbery, or assist the individuals responsible.
He acknowledged knowing of the robbery. He stated that his
acquaintance, PETER KEVIN LANGAN and a second individual,
probably JOE (Last name unknown) did the job. GUTHRIE described
JOE as a white male, thirty one years of age, 5'11"- 6'0" tall,
weighing 180 - 200 pounds, having very short hair and may have a
beard. GUTHRIE advised that another individual named SONNY (Last
name unknown) is known through association with PETER LANGAN.
GUTHRIE implied that SONNY has assisted in bank robberies, but
was not specific as which robberies. SONNY is a white male,
approximately twenty five years of age, 6'3" - 6'4" tall,

Investigation on 01/15/1996 at Cincinnati , Ohio

File# 91A~CI-63809 ‘ Date dictated

MICHAEL E. FLOHR )
by _DENNIS R. LENGLE:drl 01/22/1996
This flocumem containa neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not 1o be distributed outside your agency.
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weighing 225 -250 pounds and having short hair. Upon being asked
if he (GUTHRIE) purchased the getaway car for the Springdale bank
robbery, GUTHRIE replied, "No, it may have been JOE." SA LENGLE
Suggested that GUTHRIE left his expensive Icom America,
Incorporated radio scanner in the getaway car. GUTHRIE denied
that the radio scanner belonged to him. GUTHRIE was asked who he
knows in Miamitown? He advised of visiting an individual namegd
SHAWN KENNY, described as a white male, twenty five years of age.
GUTHRIE provided no additional information regarding KENNY except
to say, "He was just a mixed up kid. He (KENNY) was not involved
with the Springdale bank robbery."

(Reference RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE'S alleged participation
in other bank robberies)

GUTHRIE, speaking in generalities, would not comment

regarding his alleged participation in any bank robberies. He
'~ admitted that he and PETER LANGAN were friends and they did

"work" together. GUTHRIE stated, "Hypothetically speaking, I did
eight to ten...Pete did all the rest." SA LENGLE showed GUTHRIE
a map depicting mid-western United States with inscribed
locations of bank robberies, suggesting that he and PETER LANGAN
were solely responsible for robbing. GUTHRIE was asked, "Why
were no banks robbed in Michigan, Illinois and Indiana?" GUTHRIE
responded, "Because, as you know, the trunk lines at
Indianapolis." GUTHRIE implied that telephone/radio
communications were centered at Indianapolis, Indiana and owing
to this "they" avoided this area. GUTHRIE offered no further
explanation.

(Reference interview of RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE by USSS
Special Agents ZIMMERMAN and BECKMAN, supra)

In response to SAs ZIMMERMAN and BECKMAN asking the
question, "Did you make threats to President Bush during 1991 and
1992?" GUTHRIE replied as follows: "The only statements I made
was me saying I'd be willing to take the Gévernment by force.

I'm not part of any conspiracy against the President. ™ GUTHRIE
advised that a couple of Georgia hillbillies named CHARLES
STEWART and GARRY KENDLE made these allegations against him.
They simply wanted to get him into trouble. GUTHRIE offered no
specific reasons. GUTHRIE provided the USSS agents with his

personal description.
RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE is described as follows:

Name: RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE
Nationality: American
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Sex: Male
Race: White

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Height: :
Weight:

Eyes:

Hair:

Social Security
Number:

FBI Number:
Parents:

Brothers:

Sister:
Education:

Military:

February 25, 1958
Washington, D.c.
5!9"

165 Pounds

Blue

Brown

217-78-2716

41826778 '

(Father - 14 38th Stre t, Ocean City,
Maryland) (Mother - Deceased) :
(NICHOLAS - Date of Birth, oOctober, 1962)
(MICHAEL) (JOE - Son of mother from
previous marriage)

DONNA - Date of Birth, 1958

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical Institute,
Daytona, Florida (Attended in 1984)
(Presently a university at Miami, Florida),
Daytona Beach, Florida Community College,
Montgomery college, Maryland (Total
College attendance is three years.)
United States Navy - General Discharge
(Explosives Ordnance Disposal Training)

3
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RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE JR., male white, Date of Birth
February 5, 1958 was interviewed at the Cincinnati office of the
FBI subsequent to his arrest, at approximately 5:52pm on January
15, 1996, in the vicinity of 4581 Glencary Court, Cincinnati,
Ohio,

Before any questioning began GUTHRIE was advised of his
constitutional rights by allowing him to read out loud from an
Advice of Rights and Waiver of Rights form. GUTHRIE stated that

he was aware of his right not to make any statements and to have

It was explained to GUTHRIE that the purpose of the
interview was first to determine the whereabouts of his
associate, PETER KEVIN LANGAN, and then to discuss his bank
robbery activities with LANGAN and others.

Taken as evidence incidental to GUTHRIE's arrest was
his Motorola PAGEMART Nationwide pager, serial number #2060073-
Fil.

GUTHRIE explained that he was not certain but believed
that LANGAN was residing in the Kansas City, Missouri area and
that they kept in touch through the pager system which was
accessed through a toll-free number allowing them to leave
recorded discrete messages for each other. Through this systen
they would arrange to meet at a specific date, place and time,
and, that he believed that telephone information regarding from
where the incoming calls were made could be obtained from the
pager company.

GUTHRIE initially stated that, "I hope you don't find
him," and that "I don't know where he is for that reason." The
last time they personally met was about 1 1/2 months ago, on
November 22, 1995. GUTHRIE would not say where they met, but
believed that LANGAN was residing in the Grandview, Missouri
area.

Investigation on 01/15/1996 at CINCINNATI, OHIO

Fle# 91A-CI-63809, MC-124 » Date dictated

SAs MICHAEL E. FLOHR, DENNIS R. LENGLE,
by _ EDWARD P. WOODS/epw 01/22/1996
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loancd to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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GUTHRIE was questioned about where he had been
residing, stating that it was within three hours or so from
Cincinnati but that he did "not want to put innocent people in
jeopardy," and disclose where he has been staying. He stated
that the last time he stayed in Cincinnati was at the Buckeye

Motel across from the Green Township Police Department.

GUTHRIE was specifically questioned regarding his bank
robbery activities, and was also asked whether he had seen a
segment on the America's Most Wanted television program about the
Mid-West bank robbers. GUTHRIE stated that someone had given him
a copy of the program and that he was "pissed" because it had
alleged that they had hurt some elderly lady, and that that was
not true. According to GUTHRIE, it was just "PR." GUTHRIE was
further asked; and clarified his intentions during the robberies
by nodding with an affirmative yYes to the interviewing agents,
that he was in fact prepared to shoot it out with the police if
necessary and they were "loaded for bear." )

GUTHRIE commented that he did hear that there was a
$50,000 reward for "me and Pete and that should have warned me, "
implying that others would be willing to give them up for the
reward. '

At this point in the interview GUTHRIE stated that
during the first week in December, 1995 he had made arrangements
to meet LANGAN on Tuesday evening, January 16th, between 6:00 and
9:00pm in the Indianapolis, Indiana area.

GUTHRIE advised that he had met LANGAN in the same
place on two previous occasions and that LANGAN would be drivirg
a 1979 dark blue Chevrolet Van, full size, possibly a C-20 mode. .
bearing Iowa license plates which were registered to an
electronics company in the county where Iowa City is located.

The meeting place is the parking lot area of a large
older type mall and extended shopping plaza area, known as the
Keystone Mall, located about five or six miles north of the
Indianapolis beltway on Route 431 in the vicinity of 116th
Street. :

The parking lot is bordered by a strip mall, which
adjacent to a Target department store, Nationwise auto parts
store, a Hardee's restaurant, and a bank. GUTHRIE a§sisted
providing a diagram of the Keystone Mall area. -

GUTHRIE last met LANGAN by the bank and met with h:.=
a restaurant in the strip mall area.
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GUTHRIE advised that their procedure for actually
meeting one another is as follows:

Each has a GLOBAL MOBILE RADIO SYSTEM (GMRS), made by
MAXON, model #210, with ten preset channels. Around the agreed
upon time GUTHRIE would transmit on one of the first five
channels in the blind. LANGAN would use the search mode function
on his GMRS system and reply on the same channel. The broadcasts
would be made every 15 minutes on the quarter hour with GUTHRIE
transmitting, "This is Red Baron," and LANGAN would usually
respond and identify himself as, "Harley Davidson." GUTHRIE
would indicate in coded terms, that "the fishing is fine" or
words to that effect indicating that it was safe for LANGAN to
enter the parking lot and meet him.

They could also exchange messages on the voice mail
system if there were any changes.

GUTHRIE was aware that LANGAN had left messages this
morning, Monday, January 15th, indicating that he was having
mechanical trouble with his van, and clarified that the last time
he met LANGAN was in Grandview, Missouri, off Interstate 71, by
the "Grandview sign" located near a large gas station. GUTHRIE
believed that LANGAN may have resided in Joplin, Missouri.

At this point in the interview, SAs LENGLE and FLOHR,
continued the interview of GUTHRIE.

At 10:35pm GUTHRIE gave written permission, executing
an FD-472 form, to consensually record the messages currently in
his voice mail system, and provided the voice mail toll-free
access number as; (800) 708-5276/pressing "0"/and then "1959", to
play the voice mail messages.

A review of those messages indicated that on the
morning of Monday, January 15th three messages were recorded as
follows (GUTHRIE identified the first two épeakers as PETER
LANGAN, and the third one as himself leaving a reply to the first
two voice mail messages): ‘

(LANGAN) "Yeah, this is number two. I'm gonna be
delayed by twenty-four hours on my arrival due to some mechanical
problems. I should have them taken care of and I'll be on my way
tomorrow morning. Should arrive tomorrow night. This is Monday,
so I should arrive Tuesday and I'll go ahead and beep you again
just to make sure you get the message.
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(LANGAN) "Yeah, this is number two, I'm just repeating,
ah, my previous message I'm gonna be delayed by twenty-four
hours due to mechanical problems, so this is Monday, I should
arrive Tuesday evening, and, ah, just leave me a response on this
same system so that I know that You got the message. And, ah,
we'll see you when I get there. Bye.

(GUTHRIE) "Yeah, I got your message this morning, and
it's twelve thirty five here, so an hour earlier there and I'll
be expecting you tomorrow night, ah, everything is looking good,
ah, and the trouts are fishing in the pond. See ya tomorrow
night. Tuesday night."
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During the afternoon hours of Monday, January 15, 1996
a physical surveillance was established in the vicinity of
Harrison Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio.

Participating in the surveillance and subsequent arrest
of RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, JR., male white, Date of Birth 02/25/1958
were the following: SAC THEODORE JACKSON, ASAC HENRY E. RAGLE,
ITII, SAs HARRY M. BOYD, JR., JOHN HENRY LOVE, JR., MICHAEL J.
ERBACH, RONALD L. DANIELSON, LETITIA A. JONES, JOHN CALVERT
HOLLAND JR., KEITH D. COY, and Task Force Officers, TIMOTHY S.
SPURLOCK and JEFFREY M. NELSON.

At approx1mately 5:45pm RICHARD GUTHRIE, driving a dark
blue 1985 full size Ford van, bearing Ohio Llcense WFE 277, was
observed in the vehicle, using an outdoor pay telephone, at a
UNITED DAIRY FARMER’S (UDF) store on Harrison Avenue at Johnson
Road. GUTHRIE left the UDF lot driving south on Harrison Avenue
and made a left turn on Race road. GUTHRIE attempted to avoid
arrest by turning into a residential neighborhood. At this
point, SA WOODS pursued GUTHRIE in an FBI vehicle with emergency
flashers and siren on. GUTHRIE turned into Glencary Court, a
cul-de-sac, and attempted to accelerate and exit the cul- de—sac
by making a 180 degree turn. At that point the van was rammed by
SA WOODS’ vehicle and pushed into a snow bank. ‘

GUTHRIE exited the van and began running between two
residences, was ordered to stop by the' first three agents chasing
him, SSA WELKER, and SAs WOODS and ERBACH and placed under arrest
at approx1mately 5:52pm.

GUTHRIE was advised of his Constitutional Rights orally
by SA ROGERS.

Taken during the arrest was a stainless steel Jennings
Firearms, INC., .22 caliber long rifle, semi automatic pistol,
which had been in GUTHRIE’s front belt line. The weapon, serial
number #011360, was secured as evidence and determined to have
been loaded with six rounds.

AV
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Investigationon __ 01/15/1996  ar  CINCINNATI, OHIO Lerahe_
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fqﬁ SSA DAVID W. WELKER, SAs MARK S. ROGERS, DENNIS R. LENGLE,
by . MICHAEL E. FLOHR,MBDWARD P. WOODS/epw Date dictated 01/22/1996
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GUTHRIE’s vehicle was taken from the immediate vicinity
of 4581 Glencary Court as evidence and driven to a secure area.
within the basement garage of the Federal Building, Cincinnati,
Ohio for inventory.

GUTHRIE was transported to the Cincinnati office of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation for processing by SSA WELKER, and
SAs FLOHR and WOODS arriving at approximately 6:25pm.

GUTHRIE was photographed by SA LENGLE, and finger
printed by SA ROCERS.

It was noted that GUTHRIE had a slight injury on his
scalp which he had sustained during his initial stop in the van.
The wound was cleaned off and noted to be very superficial by sa
WOODS and FLOHR.

GUTHRIE was later advised of his Constitutional Rights
in writing, waived those rights, and was formally interviewed.

At approximately 11:55pm GUTHRIE was transported and
lodged at the Kenton County Jail, Covington, Kentucky by SSA
WELKER, and SAs BOYD, FLOHR and ROGERS. .
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RELEASE

I, Richard Lee Guthrie, date of birth February 25,
1958, Social Security Account Number 217-78-2716, hereby execute
this release freely and voluntarily, nor is this release being
given as the result of threats, promises or other coercion.

On or about June 1, 1994, I purchased a 1980 Chevrolet
Citation, Vehicle Identification Number 1X687AT318592, for which
I was assigned Kentucky temporary license plate 03451C. I
purchased this vehicle from Modern Motors, 124 East Fifth Street,
Newport, Kentucky, using the name Ed McLean, Wolf Road, Northern
Kentucky. I paid the entire purchase price of $500.00 for this
vehicle in cash, and did not then nor have I since encumbered
this vehicle by lien or otherwise.

I have abandoned this vehicle, and hereby forfeit, cede
and otherwise abandon any ownership and/or possessory rights I
may have had in the past in the above-described vehicle.

I have neither a title, bill of sale or other indicia
of ownership in the above-described vehicle, but hereby attest
and aver that I was the rightful and legal owner of that vehicle
as of June 1, 1994, and that I have not sold or otherwise
transferred ownership of that vehicle prior to the date as
indicated on this Release.

This Release is to be effective as of the date
indicated below. My signature affixed hereto signifies my intent
for now and for the future to release any ownership rights I may
have had in the above-described vehicle.

//?Wv/ m LS e, |

RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE', JR. - date
(also known as ED McCLEAN)

/ﬁ/m %M/ W Q B/ 15/ %

WITNESS . / date

— Bt e DN s A
Co,20 7« S/" RPN A R S 1T L LE SN AT
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GUTHRIE reémains -ang moves sope of his Weapons, etc,

. 4
into 3 Joplin, Missouri, U~Store-it facility, #C—48, with 3 lock
combination Of "1945. n

Y I
recruit hip into aRa and his pank Tobbery activities,
their own "cell,n GUTHRIE did not think that MCANINICH

interested but learneqg from him that SHAWN kg Y was on leave
from the U.s. Army, ang in town, : ‘

On Saturday &Vening, January 13, 1996, he met witp
KENNY at @ Skyline Chili restaurant by a mall on the
;o + . !

4
Magazineg, They made arrangements to meet again on p,
5:00pm at MCANINICH’s apartment in Miamitown, Ohio,

eturned to
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regardin meeting with th as Supposeq to Occur in
Indianapolis, Indlana, and on tyo OCcasiong was transported there
by FBI agentsg,
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and scopp (LNU) and KEVIN (LNU) are jn Philadelphia, Penn.
Arrangements were previously made for the three ©f thep to return
to Columbus, Ohio op December 14, 1995,

. (GUTHRIE listened to two audio Cassette tape recordings
recovered from,his blue Forqg van subsequent to hig Arrest,
GUTHRTR identified tape #2, Side A, as LANGay speaking as Fielq
Marshall Pedro, and sjge B ag himsej s Casing Armoreqg car
deliveries in Dublin,'Ohio, and mentioning the date of December

3; 1995, GUTHRTIE identified tape #3, Side A, as himself ang

Missouri, and banks-in Joplin and Springfield, and sige B, Casing
Armoreq Car deliveries in Columbus, Ohio.)

N Decenmp 14, 1995, GUTHRTE joine Yy AN,
Scorp ’ + and hat the thre £ then
wer Plann g bank robb in Norther o. thoyt GUTHRIE
they left £q Short p riods Of time 1ving Sco ( ) whit
Suby ’ d d nks n of Umbug, D of thejy
Short PS GuTyg €arneq t th d purch getay y
Vehicle d Stasheq SOmewheyre in ¢ Of th 1htengeq
Tobber N
22) Mig Amerjcy, National Bank, 0 Mo Oe Street
Sylvan a, Ohio, r 1995. Robp db LaNg » SCoT
(INU), apg KEVIN (LNU
Ting ¢ Ning of D €mbe rall ¢ re returned
and Gurp ea d that t hag UcCcesg fully robp ’
possibly aroung the Toledo, Ohio aArea, and €Scapeq With aroung
t

$7,300. Scorp (LNU) hag made the selection Oof thig bank, Shortly
after this, GUTHRIER was tolq by LANGAN, that this robbery hagqg not
been connected to then baseqg °n what he haq Teaq jip the

wo g YS latep GUTHRIE Teturng t 1ttsburg
Safe-hoyg i 1s blye an ang jg there for Chrji ma
morning. Joinsg im ang Oves -« hi posseSSions back
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Celumbus, Ohio ang Signs g3 lease for sgs Reinharg Avenue on
October 14, 1995, 4

About two Weeks later, GUTHRIE heetg LANGAN at the
South County Center, St, Louis, and plan thejir next bank robbery.

20) Rooseve] + Bank, gg¢9 Soutp Lindbergh Boulevard, St.
Louig, Hissouri, Novembey- 22, 1995. Robbeg by GUTHRIE and
LAN AN, _

On Decembe 8, 1995, GUTHRIE driveg to Cincinnati to
Case banks, '

21) Society Nationay Bank, 3515 Springdale Roaqd,
cincinnati, Ohio, December 8, 199s5. Robbeg by GUTHRIE alone,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 06/05 /1996

RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, male white, Date of Birth,
February 25, 1958, was reinterviewed regarding a motel :
registration in the name of PAT THOMPSON, dated March 27, 1995.

GUTHRIE stated that he recognized his own hand writing
and signature on this motel registration form and using the name
of PAT THOMPSON, listing his "make of car" as a "Ford TK," and
the "CSA Elec. Co" as a company name. GUTHRIE further recalled
that he, PETER LANGAN, and SCOTT and KEVIN (Last Names Unknown)
stayed at this motel, which was probably on I-35, south of Des
Moines, Iowa, renting two rooms, prior to the robbery of the
Boatman's Bank in West Des Moines which occurred on March 29,
1995, )

Investigation on 06/03/1996 at COVINGTON, KENTUCKY

File #

91A-CI-63809 (MC-124)

Date dictated
SA MICHAEL E. FLOHR
by SA EDWARD P. WOODS/epw 06/05/1996 -
This document contins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 07/03 /1996

RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, male white, Date of Birth,
February 25, 1958, was reinterviewed regarding his knowledge of
the criminal activity of MARK THOMAS, SCOTT (STEDEFORD) and KEVIN
(McCARTHY) , and to review evidence taken during a search by the
FBI of STEDEFORD's residence.

GUTHRIE first met MARK THOMAS around April, 1987, on a
routine visit to the ARYAN NATION (AN) compound at HAYDEN LAKE,
IDAHO.

In 1988, GUTHRIE called CARL FRANKLIN at the AN
compound in an attempt to get rid of some old printing equipment
that belonged to his father's printing business. A week or so
later GUTHRIE was contacted by THOMAS who came to GUTHRIE's
residence at 1503 Baylor Avenue, Rockville, Maryland, with a
white male, MIKE (Last Name Unknown), and picked up a printing-
plate maker and a large table lamp. THOMAS had to make two trips
to pick up this equipment.

GUTHRIE stated that he recalled sending new baby
clothing items to MARK THOMAS, by U.S. mail, "about a dozen
times" around 1988-89. GUTHRIE knew that THOMAS could use the
baby clothes for his children and each mailing had about ten to
fifteen items. GUTHRIE. obtained the clothing as part of his K-
Mart scam, and used them as a cover when checking out more
valuable items with the cashiers. GUTHRIE would not return these
type items and sent some of them to THOMAS.

GUTHRIE recalled that he may have also sent small
amounts of money, $200 to $300, on a few occasions, to THOMAS
with the baby clothes for support of THOMAS' white supremacist
cause.

GUTHRIE was questioned regarding his recollections of a
meeting with THOMAS, SCOTT, and X=VIN, that occurred in November,
1994, in the vicinity of Elohin Zity, Oklahoma.

GUTHRIE was shown a mac and clarified that he stayed a-

a Motel 6, located by a Waffle =-.se Restaurant, possibly at the=
Investigation on 07/02/1996 at COVINGT ! XENTUCKY
File# “91A-CI-63809 (MC-124) Date dictated
SA JOHN CALVERT HOLLAND , JR.
by SA EDWARD P. WOODS /epw 07/03/1996
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl 1 15 the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

itand its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Van Buren Exit #5, I-40 and Arkansas 59, east of Elohim City, and
recalled that he may have used the name of, CHARLES BRADDOCK, and
a fictitious Maryland driver's license in that name.

GUTHRIE had been beeped by SCOTT and recalled that this
was a spontaneous meeting at Elohim City to meet with him,
THOMAS, and be introduced to KEVIN.

GUTHRIE arrived with PETER LANGAN, possibly on
Wednesday after the November 11, 1994, Des Moines, Iowa, robbery,
rented two single rooms at the Motel 6, and was driving his
Chevrolet Station Wagon with Kansas license plates.

.On the morning that he and LANGAN. arrived, they had
breakfast at the Waffle House Restaurant with THOMAS, SCOTT, and
KEVIN, and then all talked in SCOTT's red Chevrolet van. GUTHRIE
recalled that the van was not heated and that it was cold and
rained heavily. At this meeting LANGAN did most of the talking,
since he was head of the bank robbery department within their
"cell", and, that there was no question that they specifically
discussed preparation for their next bank robberies and their
bank robbery activities in general.

GUTHRIE believes that because of the -poor weather they
may have also discussed their bank robbery activities in the
motel room.

GUTHRIE further recalled that SCOTT had taken a towel
from the motel room for some reason and was chastised by LANGAN
because actions like that can bring unnecessary attention to
their activities.

Regarding a July, 1995, meeting with MARK THOMAS,
GUTHRIE reviewed a Pennsylvania road map and believed that he
THOMAS not south of Macungie, PA, but at a non-chain type mote.
possibly called the "Village Inn" in the vicinity of Exit #14,
I-78, north of Macungie, PA. 7Th- motel was close to an Exxon
station and a diner. GUTHRIE k-!:2ved that he stayed five or
days, arriving possibly on a Thursday and leaving the followi:

Tuesday.

It was at this time tr . SUTHRIE gave SCOTT, and KE.
$1,000 each for their participat: :. in their "cell" and becau.
he and PETER LANGAN had done very ~-.1 on their previous robb.-
In a subsequent conversation wit: MiIMAS, that occurred, he

believes, that Saturday, THOMAS w..72d to know more details a:
the bank robberies and their plarns, and discussed wanting to
along and monitor the next robbery. During this meeting, scc7-
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was upset with GUTHRIE for violating the need-to-know doctrine by
providing too much information outside of those actually involved
in the specific robberies. However, THOMAS appeared to want to
become more personally involved in the actual robberies, but that.
SCOTT did not want him too. GUTHRIE also provided THOMAS with
$2,000 for his assistance in bringing SCOTT and KEVIN into their
"cell". '

GUTHRIE could not be absolutely certain if KEVIN was
part of this later conversation with THOMAS and SCOTT.

GUTHRIE was questioned regarding the robbery of the
SOCIETY NATIONAL BANK, Springdale, Ohio, that occurred on June 8,
1994, and recalled that LANGAN had previously purchased a book
entitled MALCOLM and FIDEL at a flea market, and that they left
it in the Chevrolet Citation getaway vehicle after the robbery.
GUTHRIE stated that they did this in order to make law
enforcement think that the bank was robbed by black bank robbers.

GUTHRIE was shown a photocopy of the cover of a book
entitled FIDEL & MALCOLM X: Memories of a Meeting, that was found
in the getaway vehicle after the Society bank robbery. GUTHRIE
identified this as the same book which they left behind, and
initialled the photocopy. (Attached)

GUTHRIE was shown a photocopy of a temporary KENTUCKY
license plate issued to ED McCLEAN, when purchasing the Chevrolsz-
Citation for the Society bank robbery. GUTHRIE stated that he
recognized this temporary license as the one he obtained in
Newport, Kentucky in the name of ED McCLEAN, when he purchased
the Citation. GUTHRIE initialled the photocopy. (Attached)

GUTHRIE was shown a photocopy of a Bill of Sale for a
1980 Chevrolet Citation four door, purchased at MODERN MOTORS,
Newport, Kentucky. GUTHRIE stated that he recognized this Bil.:
of Sale and demonstrated how he signed it by writing left-hand- :
and, back-handed with a scribbled signature.; GUTHRIE initialle :
the photocopy. (Attached)

GUTHRIE was shown evidence located in a black nylon
Spalding brand gym bag containing numerous items of false
identification, a protective vest, and other items, that was

seized during a search by the FBI of the residence of SCOTT
STEDEFORD.

GUTHRIE identified and initialled specific items, a: :
initialled a sample of each type of false identification, as
follows:
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Item #1) One United States Marshals Badge. GUTHRIE
stated that item #1 was an original United States Marshals badge
issued in the 1950's and that it has since been replaced by a new
design. Guthrie advised that he purchased the badge from an
Army/Navy store in Fort Smith Arkansas and that he had given it
to SCOTT STEDEFORD. ’

Item #2) One Blue U.S. Marshall T-Shirt. GUTHRIE
stated that he recognized the label and printing on the shirt.
GUTHRIE advised that he made several of the U.S. Marshall T-
Shirts approximately one year ago and that he had given about one
dozen of the T-Shirts to SCOTT STEDEFORD and TIM LNU (Last Name
Unknown) .

Item §#3) One Large-Regular P.A.C.A. brand protective
vest, white in color. GUTHRIE advised that he and LANGAN
purchased this vest with "company funds" in the presence of SCOTT
- STEDEFORD at Conway Police Supply, Conway, Arkansas after the
West Des Moines, Boatmans bank robbery. GUTHRIE stated that the
vest was worn by STEDEFORD in the bank robberies committed after
the Boatmans bank robbery in West Des Moines.

Item #4) A stack of approximately 34 General Medical
Clinic Immunization Records. GUTHRIE stated that he had given
some of the immunization records to SCOTT STEDEFORD and that he
had the immunization records produced at a Kinkos in Overland
Park, Kansas, and at a Kinkos on Battlefield Avenue in
Springfield, Missouri.

Item #5) A stack of HYMAN Construction Company
identification cards. GUTHRTE stated that he had the cards
produced by AL DOZIER at a print shop located on Vine Street in
Cincinnati, Ohio and that he had given some of the cards to SCOTT
STEDEFORD.

Item #6) A stack of blank identification cards in one
of three colors, blue, grey or yellow. GUTHRIE advised that he
made the identification cards in Springfield, Missouri and that
he had given some to SCOTT STEDEFORD.

Item #7) A stack of Health Plan identification cards.
GUTHRIE advised that the Health Plan identification cards were
reproduced from an actual identification card he had in his
Possession. Guthrie provided AL DOZIER with the actual
identification card he had to be used as a sample and had DOZIER
produce blank copies of the card. GUTHRIE also stated that he
supplied SCOTT STEDEFORD with the above described cards.
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Item #8) Blank APOLLO computer cards red and white in
color. GUTHRIE stated that he had given some of the APOLLO
computer cards to SCOTT STEDEFORD and that AL DOZIER made the
cards for him at a print shop on Vine Street in Cincinnati, Ohio.

Item #9) A blue folder containing an Underground
Manual with a blue cover and several copies of a NEWBORN ID form
containing infant footprints. The Underground Manual contained
information on how to make identification cards, a photo copy of
the General Medical Clinic immunization record described as item
#4 above and a photocopy of the Newborn ID form. GUTHRIE advised
that the original title of the manual was "NEW ID IN ZOGLANDIA",
a manual which he had written as a guide to creating false
identification, and had printed in April, 1994, at a Kinkos in
Roanoke, Virginia. GUTHRIE recognized the name OLIVER NORTH
printed in the manual and remembered being questioned by a female
about OLIVER NORTH while having the manuals printed. He also
stated that he had given MARK THOMAS and SCOTT STEDEFORD blank
copies of the NEWBORN ID form and that some of the forms were
returned to him with infant footprints on them.

Item #10) An original Michigan registration form.
GUTHRIE stated that he had acquired the forms in Ann Arbor,
Michigan, had copies made in Cincinnati, OChio at a Kinkos in Tri-
County Mall, and had given some of the blank forms to SCOTT
STEDEFORD.

Item #11) A Health Plan ID card as described in item #7
with the name MICHAEIL DIXON on it. GUTHRIE advised that he
recognized the card but not the name MICHAEL DIXON. He also
advised that he did not fill out the Health Plan ID card with the
name MICHAEIL DIXON.

Item #12) A stack of Insurance Identification cards
with the emblem of an Elk on the card in blue ink. GUTHRIE
advised that he had obtained an original Hartford Insurance
identification card that he used as an example for reproducing
blank cards from his sister who used to work for the Hartford
Insurance Company. He also stated that he had given blank copies
of the bogus insurance cards to SCOTT STEDEFORD.

Item #13) One original Arkansas drivers license
application form. GUTHRIE advised that he had stolen, by
reaching over the counter, several hundred of the drivers license
forms in 1993 at a branch of the Arkansas Department of Motor
Vehicles and that he later gave several of the blank forms to
SCOTT STEDEFORD.
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Item #14) Pad of blank Certificates of Baptism.
GUTHRIE advised that the Certificates of baptism were purchased
from the G.A. FUCHS Company, Detroit, Michigan, and that they
were embossed with an embosser he had made with Saint Michaels,
Troy, New York on the stamp. GUTHRIE stated that he gave SCOTT
STEDEFORD approximately four to five pads of the Certificates of
- Baptism.

Item #15) A stack of individually numbered Certificates
of Birth. GUTHRIE stated that he made the certificates at either
the Kinkos in Springfield, Missouri or the Kinkos in Overland
Park, Kansas and that he purchased the embosser used to emboss
the certificates. GUTHRIE also advised that he had given some of
the blank certificates to SCOTT STEDEFORD and that he recognized
the manilla envelopes the certificates were contained in, as the
same type he used to when he gave them to STEDEFORD.

Item #16) A stack of blank individually numbered Birth
Certificates for the State of Georgia. GUTHRIE advised that he
made the certificates at a Kinkos in Overland Park, Kansas or a
Kinkos in Springfield, Missouri and that he had given some of the
blank certificates to SCOTT STEDEFORD in envelopes similar to the
one they are currently contained in.

Item #17) A stack of blank New York State Birth
Registration forms. GUTHRIE stated that he made the registration
forms at a Kinkos in Overland Park, Kansas and that he had given
some of the blank forms to MARK THOMAS in an envelope similar to
the one they are currently contained in. GUTHRIE believed that
SCOTT STEDEFORD and KEVIN McCARTHY used the forms to obtain
identification cards from somewhere down south.

Item #18) A stack of Certificates of Birth for the
State of Georgia and other states. GUTHRIE advised that he was
given an original Idaho Certificate of Birth by MARK THOMAS and
that he used the Idaho certifica-= as an example to produce blank
certificates for other states. 3 THRIE stated that he made the
certificates at a Kinkos in Ov=r_.and Park, Kansas and a Kinkos i~
Springfield, Missouri. He rem=—r=2red giving some of the
certificates to SCOTT STEDEFORL.

Item #19) Certificates of Baptism forms, same as
described in item #14 inside a blue folder, along with
instructions for the ARYAN Insurance Company, and additional
copies of insurance identification cards. GUTHRIE recalled
typing the ARYAN Insurance Compa:.. instructions and having copi=s
made. He stated that he had giv-: the items described above to
SCOTT STEDEFORD. GUTHRIE further noted that the blue folder was
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 01/22/1996

RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE JR., male white, Date of Birth
February 5, 1958 was interviewed at the Cincinnati office of the
FBI subsequent to his arrest, at approximately 5:52pm on January
15, 1996, in the vicinity of 4581 Glencary Court, Cincinnati,

Ohio,

Before any questioning began GUTHRIE was advised of his
constitutional rights by allowing him to read out loud from an
Advice of Rights and Waiver of Rights form. GUTHRIE stated that
he was aware of his right not to make any statements and to have
counsel appointed and waived those rights by executing a waiver
of rights at 8:25pm. ‘ »

It was explained to GUTHRIE that the purpose of the
interview was first to determine the whereabouts of his
associate, PETER KEVIN LANGAN, and then to discuss his bank
robbery activities with LANGAN and others.

Taken as evidence incidental to GUTHRIE’s arrest was
his Motorola PAGEMART Nationwide pager, serial number #2060073-
Fi. ) .

GUTHRIE explained that he was not certain but believed
that LANGAN was residing in the Kansas City, Missouri area and

accessed through a toll-free number allowing them to leave
recorded discrete messages for each other. Through this system
they would arrange to meet at a specific. date, place and time,
and, that he believed that telephone information regarding from
where the incoming calls were made could be obtained from the
pager company.

GUTHRIE initially stated that, "I hope you don’t find
him," and that "I don’t know where he is for that reason." The
last time they personally met was about 1 1/2 months ago, on
November 22, 1995. GUTHRIE would not say where they met, but
believed that LANGAN was residing in the Grandview, Missouri

UA-C1-(H269 < 25,
' |
¥
Investigationon _ 01/15/1996 at CINCINNATI, OHIO 7
Fite # 91A-CI-63809, MC-124 !
—

by

SAs MICHAEL E. FLOHR, DENNIS R. LENGLE,

EDWARD P. WOODS/epw Date dictated Old.
r_,':j"\C ARDESN | XS ‘

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FRY Tt fc tha momcmcare £ ot amn
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GUTHRIE was questioned about where he had been
residing, stating that it was within three hours or <o from
Cincinnati but that he did "not want to put innocent people in
jeopardy," and disclose where he has been staying. He stated
that the last time he stayed in Cincinnati was at the Buckeye
Motel across from the Green Township Police Department.

GUTHRIE was specifically questioned regarding his bank
robbery activities, and was also asked whether he had seen a
segment on the America’s Most Wanted television program about the
Mid-West bank robbers. GUTHRIE stated that someone had given him
a copy of the program and that he was "pissed" because it had
alleged that they had hurt some elderly lady, and that that was
not true. According to GUTHRIE, it was just "PR." GUTHRIE was
further asked; and clarified his intentions during the robberies
by nodding with an affirmative yes to the interviewing agents,
that he was in fact prepared to shoot it out with the police if
necessary and they were "loaded for bear."

GUTHRIE commented that he did hear that there was a
$50,000 reward for "me and Pete and that should have warned me, "
implying that others would be willing to give them up for the
reward. :

At this point in the interview GUTHRIE stated that
during the first week in December, 1995 he had made arrangements -
to meet LANGAN on Tuesday evening, January 16th, between 6:00 and
9:00pm in thc Indianapolis, Indiana area.

GUTHRIE advised that he had met LANGAN in the same
place on two previous occasions and that LANGAN would be driving
a 1979 dark blue Chevrolet Van, full size, possibly a C-20 model,
bearing Iowa license plates which were registered to an
electronics company in the county where Iowa City is located.

The meeting place is the parking lot area of a large
older type mall and extended shopping plaza area, known as the
Keystone Mall, located about five or six miles north of the
Indianapolis beltway on Route 431 in the vicinity of 116th
Street. ,

The parking lot is bordeéred by a strip mall, which is
adjacent to a Target department store, Nationwise auto parts
store, a Hardee’s restaurant, and a bank. GUTHRIE assisted in
providing a diagram of the Keystone Mall area.

- GUTHRIE ‘last met LANGAN by the bank and met with him in
a restaurant in the strip mall area. '
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Each has g GLOBAL MOBILE RADIO SYSTEM (GMRS) made by
MAXoON, model #210, With ten Preset Channels, Around the agreed
upon time GUTHRIE would transmit ON one of the first five
Channels jip the bling, LANGAN would use the Search mode function

transmitting, "This jig Red Baron, and LANGAN would Usually
respond ang identify himselrf as, "Harley Davidson » GUTHRIE
would indicate in coded ternms, that "the fishing is finen or
words to that effect indicating that it was safe for LANGAN to
eénter the pParking 1ot and meet hijp,

GUTHRIE was aware that LANGAN had 1lert Messages thjg
morning, Monday, January 15th,.indicating that he was having
mechanical trouble with hijg van, ang Clarifjeq that the last tipe
he met LANGAN wasg in Grandview, Missouri, off Interstete 71, by

10:35pn GUTHRIE dave written permission, €Xecutin
an FD-472 form, to consensually Tecord the messages Currently ip
his voice mail System, anqg Provided the voice mail toll-free
access number as; (800) 708—5276/pressing "O0"/and then "1959", to

delayed by twenty—four hours op my arrival due to some mechanica}
{ Problems. 7t Should have then taken care of and I’11 be on my way
: tomorrow morning. Shoulq arrive tomorrow night. This jig Monday,
SO0 I shoulq arrive Tuesday and 17131 90 ahead ang beep You again
just to make sure You get the message, '

3
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(LANGAN) "Yeah, this

ah, my Previous message I’p gonna
hours due to mechanica] Problems,

arrive Tuesday evening, and, ah, j
So that 1 know that Yo
we’ll see You when 1 get there.-

Same systen

(GUTHRIE) "Yeah, 1 got your pe
i €, SO an ho

by twenty—four

Ssage thijg morning, ang

—4
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 03/22/1996

RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, male white, Date of Birth,
February 25, 1958, was interviewed regarding the extent of his
criminal activities with PETER KEVIN LANGAN, and others, which
include numerous bank robberies and his knowledge of the Aryan
Republican Army (ARA) and other white supremacist and criminal
activities.

The interview was conducted pursuant to a written
agreement of cooperation and a proffer regarding his criminal
activities. The interviews were conducted over a pericd of
several days at the Kenton County Jail, covington, Kentucky.
Also present during the interviews was LAWRENCE C. CREIGHTON,
Investigator, Office of the Federal Public Defender, Southern
District of Ohio, representing GUTHRIE'’s court appointed
attorney, KELLY JOHNSON. :

Participating during portions of the interview were the
following: Special Agents (SA), SA WILLIAM J. DAVITCH,..SA
KENNETH E. MOORE, SA JOHN CALVERT HOLLAND, JR., and SA ‘GARY R.
FUHR. As set forth below, segments of the interview were
conducted by the other interviewing SAs as noted. ‘
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GUTHRIE stated that around October, 1992, he and LANGAN
robbed a Pizza Hut in Livonia, Georgia, that was set up by JAMES
STEWART, who was an empisyee. GUTHRIE wore a ski mask and
carried a .25 caliber P.5tol and got money from a floor safe by
the cash register. LANGAN drove GUTHRIE’s 1992 GMC pick-up and
they both went first to GUTHRIE’s trailer in Livonia and then to
JAMES STEWART’s residence where they divided up approximately
$2,300. '

At this point GUTHRIE recalled that the United States
Secret Service (USSS) searchad his *railer in West Virginia and
issued warrants for his arrest for credit card fraud, and that

warrants were also issued for both he and ILANGAN for the Pizza-
Hiy vAlbases
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GUTHRIE and LANGAN returned to Cincinnati. At that
time, LANGAN was living on Biegler Street with Faith Ford.
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Also during this period GUTHRIE makes a trip to
Columbus, Ohio and signs a lease for sgs5 Reinhard Avenue on
October 14, 1995,

About two weeks later, GUTHRIE meets LANGAN at the
South County Center, st, Louis, ang pPlan iheir next bank robbery.

20) Roosevelt Bank, 6969 South Lindbergh Boulevard, st.
Louis, Missouri, November 22, 1995: Robbed by GUTHRIE ang
LANGAN.

They both return to the Columbus, oOhio safe-house ang
during this period video tape armored car deliveries in
-anticipation of their first armored car robbery.

They both leave Separately and meet again at the
Pittsburg, Kansas safe-house where they make further Plans to
vacate that residence. LANGAN, stil] driving his white Chevrolet
van, takes some of his belongings to Kansas City, ang, during the
first week in December, 1995, GUTHRIE returns to the Columbus,
Ohio safe-house.

On December 8, 1995, GUTHRIE drives to Cincinnati to
Case banks. '

During this time frame GUTHRIE stated that he remainedq
at the Columbus, Ohio safe-house, LANGAN is still in Kansas City

I T e fen
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13; 1995, GUTHRIE identifieqd tape #3, side A, as himself and

LANGAN breviously casing a Wells Fargo depot in Kansas City,

Missouri, ang banks in Joplin ang Springfield, and side B, Casing
- " io.)

On December 14, 1995, GUTHRIE was joined by LANGAN,
scoTT (LNU), ang KEVIN (LNU), ang knew that the three of then _
were planning a bank robbery in northern ohjo, Without GUTHRIE,
they left for short periods of time driving scopr (LNU’s) white
suburban, ang cased banks north of Columbuys. During one of their
short trips GUTHRIE learned that they haqg bPurchased 5 getaway

22) Mid-America Nationa} Bank, 5830 Monroe Streéi,
Sylvania, Ohio, December 19, 199s5: Robbed by LANGAN, scorT
(LNU) , and KEVIN (LNU) ,

$7,300.  scorr (LNU) had made the Selection of this bank. shortiy

hewspapers. GUTHRIE assumed fronm this that they diq not use an
IED, and may have altereq their usya3 techniques Somewhat,

his white Chevrolet van and scorr (LNU) ang KEVIN (LNU) left for
Philadelphia, Penn., in the white suburban,

two
safe-house in his blue Ford vap and is there for Christmas
morning. ILANGaAN joins hinm and moves more .« his Possessions back

.
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GUTHRIE remains ang moves sope of his Weapons, etc.,
into a Joplin, Missouri, U-Store-jt facility, #C-48, with a lock
‘Combination Of "1g945. n

recruit hinm into ARA apg his bank robbery activities, and to forp
their own "celj.n GUTHRIE did not think that MCANINICH was
interested but learneg from hin that SHAWN KENNY was on leave

in town. :

On Saturday &vening, January 13, 1996, he met with
KENNY at 35 Skyline chijj Testaurant by a ma1) on the west side of

GUTHRIE returned to Columbus, and then returned to
Cincinnatj on the afternoon of January 18, 1996, where he was
arrested by the FBI.

GUTHRIE Stated that while incarcerated at the Kenton
County Jail, Covington, Kentucky, he Provided false information
Tegarding a meeting witp LANGAN that Was supposgeqd to occur in
Indianapolis, Indiana, and on two OCcasions yag transported there
by FBrI agents,

oo o
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7)_Society National Bank, - 1355, Princeton Pike,
ingdale, Ohio; June 8, 1994:

Spring . z 2

CUTHRIE stated that he and LANGAN arrived in the
cincinnati area from Pittsburg, Kansas, in early June, 1994
driving the blue extended Ford van. They were both familiar with
the area and had considered robbing -he Society Bank in the
vicinity of the Tri-County Mall in the past, and on one occasion
had been vlocked and joaded" for a robbery of a Provident Bank,
on Colerain Avenue, just off I-273.

puring this trip they stay=d at a Travelodge in
Rentucky about five niles south of cincinnati on I-75, renting
two rooms for two to three days while they searched the area for
banks to rob.

GUTHRIE purchased an older model Chevrolet Citation
from a used car lot in Newport, Kentucky. GUTHRIE inspected the
vehicle and went to IANGAN who was waiting in the blue Ford van
and obtained $500 cash from him. GUTHRIE went back to the lot
and purchased the citation from an older white male employee.

, GUTHRIE took the vehicle, and that day they were
vlocked and loaded" and prepared to rcb the same Provident Bank
on Colerain Avenue, but called it off, and stashed the vehicle in
the Walmart parking lot on Colerain Avenue.

puring their drive around Cincinnati they decided on
the Society Bank on Princeton Pike. This pank was located just
south of the Tri-County Mall, adjacent to another bank and just

in front of a strip of stores and another shopping area. ‘on the
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next day they retrievéq;the Che&rolgt Citation and returned to
the bank, "locked and loaded." B

_ For this robbery, both GUTHRIE and LANGAN had fashioned

an IED made from three flares, black tape, a clock device of some
sort, and wires. GUTHRIE planted an inert World wWer II style
grey steel hand grenade in the glove box and pulled the pin. It
was intended that the spoon on the grenade would pop off when the
glove box was opened and further frustrate and delz; the police.
GUTHRIE could not recall if the hand grenade had been filled with
black powder and bottom opening plugged. '

That morning both GUTHRIE and LANGAN were "locked and
loaded," wearing full faced halloween masks, believed to be of
Ross Perot and possibly Dan Quayle, and parked very rear the
front door of the bank.

There was some initial confusion as LANGAN ot out of
the vehicle and headed towards the bank and was spotted by a
woman who saw him and began running away. LANGAN cont inued into
the bank anyway; GUTHRIE followed but did not take the IED with
him. GUTHRIE recalled that he had dropped his I COM scanner but
put it back in the vehicle. :

GUTHRIE was shown a photograph of the IED corstructed
for this robbery, but not used. GUTHRIE identified a photograph
of this same IED that he subsequently used during the robbery of
the Mercantile Bank, Springfield, Missouri, on July 7, 1994%
GUTHRIE signed and dated the back of this photograph.

By the time GUTHRIE entered the bank, he believed
through the front door as LANGAN did, LANGAN was already over the
counter and rifling the teller drawers and placing the money into
a canvas bag. GUTHRIE covered the banking floor and when LANGAN
exited a side door, he exited the front door and entered the
getaway vehicle and was joined by LANGAN.

They took their masks off and with GUTHRIE driv.ng,
exited the parking lot and turned right on the road that 1uns
perpendicular to Princeton Pike heading for the switch site and
the blue Ford van. As they left the parking lot a dye pack in
the canvas bag exploded and LANGAN began throwing money ouc of
the window in an attempt to get rid of the dye pack. GUTHRIE
opened his door and was driving erratically because the vehicle
was filling up with red dyed tear gas.

Approximately 1,000’ down this road GUTHRIE turnzd into
the parking lot of an office complex and he and LANGAN switched
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to the blue Ford van. . GUTHRIE went further north coming back out
onto Princeton Pike about. in front of the Tri-County Mall, to I-
275 heading westbound. They joined I-71 and continued south, -
through Louisville, Kentucky and drove straight back to
pittsburg, Kansas, arriving around 1:00 or 2:00am the next
morning.

‘ while enroute GCUTHRIE was upset because he realized
that he had left his expensive I COM scanner in the Chevrolet
citation at the switch site, but at least had taken the IED with
him in the "go bag" he had taken from the citation.

GUTHRIE was asked if he recalled having been shown a
photograph of the I COM scanner recovered subsequent to this
robbery and stated that he did and that it was, in fact, the one
he had left behind.

GUTHRIE recalled that they had netted only around
$2,100, which they split evenly, and burned the dye pack in a
barrel at the Pittsburg, Kansas safe-house. He also recalled
that it had taken a long time to clean the dye stains from the
money -

one of the Halloween masks was dye stained and both of
them may have ended up in either his storage jocker in Joplin,
Missouri, or in LANGAN’s in Shawnee, Kansas.

GUTHRIE stated that during the robbery he carr;ed a
joaded blue Astra 9mm automatic and LANGAN carried a 9mmiTaurus;

poth wore their pullet proof vests and baseball style gloves.

GUTHRIE was shown a pank surveillance photograph from
the Society robbery that depicted a masked white male holding a
weapon on the panking floor. GUTHRIE stated that it was a
photograph of himself wearing a full face Halloween mask, black
T-shirt, jeans, jungle boots, white baseball gloves and holding a
nandgun. GUTHRIE signed and dated the back of this photograph.

GUTHRIE was shown 2 photograph of an IED that was
recovered subsequent to the robbery of the Mercantile Bank, 3230
E. Battlefield, springfield, Missouri, and jdentified this device
as the one he and LANGAN made for the Society robbery but had not
used. GUTHRIE stated that they had used this IED device on their
next robbery in springfield. GUTHRIE signed and dated the back
of this photograph.

gometime not long after this robbery, GUTHRIE recalled
that SHAWN KENNY had paged him repeatedly with "911," which meant
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that he had a problem and wanted to talk to him. GUTHRIE
contacted KENNY and on a subsequent trip to Cincinnati told him
about the details of the Springdale robbery including the
exploded dye pack and leaving his I COM scanner behind. KENNY
informed GUTHRIE of an incident where he was stopped with another
individual who the United Stated Secret Service (USSS) thought
was GUTHRIE.

GUTHRIE made several trips during this time period to
Cincinnati and contacted KENNY. On one of these trips, GUTHRIE
gave KENNY some money to help him out and in an effort to recruit
him to join himself and LANGAN in the bank robberies. GUTHRIE
also gave KENNY money that he and LANGAN had taken during the
robbery of the North American Savings Bank in Kansas, Cityi
Missouri which occurred on 5/18/94. The money was dye stained
and consisted of between $50 and $75 in $5 bills. KENNY later
told GUTHRIE that he had spent some of this dye stained money at
a gas station near the trailer park in Miamitown where he was
1iving and as a result he was contacted by the police.
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not his but that he remembered STEDEFORD purchasing several of
these at a Kinkos in the past.

Item #20) A blue folder containing various forms filled
out in the names of DAVID DIXON and MICHAEL DIXON with a hand
written note attached to the forms and a tablet of State Farm
Declarations forms. GUTHRIE advised that he gave the forms
described above to SCOTT STEDEFORD and MARK THOMAS and that they
were blank at the time. GUTHRIE also recognized the hand written
post-it note attached to the forms. Guthrie stated that he wrote
the note and attached it to these forms when he gave them to MARK
THOMAS in 1988. GUTHRIE had AL DOZIER in Cincinnati, Ohio, make
the State Farm Declaration forms and remembered giving them to
MARK THOMAS.

Item #21) A blue folder containing a State Farm
Declarations page, State Farm Insurance cards and an original
Social Security Card application form in the name of WILLIAM
ROBERT STEVENS, address, 3318 S Glenstone, No 127, Springfield,
Missouri, 65804-4408. The actual Social Security Card was not
attached to the form. Guthrie recalled SCOTT STEDEFORD using the
Social Security Card application, in the name of WILLIAM ROBERT
STEVENS, to obtain a legitimate social security card (copy
attached) and stated that STEDEFORD used GUTHRIE's rental post
office box as his address to obtain the card. The address, 3318
S. Glenstone was a mail drop used by GUTHRIE and that he had
picked up the original social security card from this post offica
box. GUTHRIE gave the original to STEDEFORD in April, 1995 and
knew that STEDEFORD had used that social security card to obtai-r
an Oklahoma drivers license. GUTHRIE recognized the blue folde:
as the same type he had seen STEDEFORD possess in the past.

At the conclusion of the interview, GUTHRIE provided
hand writing exemplars.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION i

Date of transcription 034 22{ 1956
RICHARD LEE Gu

: Date of Birth,
February 25, 1958, g the extent of his
criminal activitieg with PETER KEVIN LANGAN,

include numerous ban i

Republican Army (ARA) ang Oother white Supremacist ang cri
activities. _

’ Kentucky.
c. CREIGHTON ’
lic Defender, Southern
) District of Ohio, representing GUTHRIE’g court appointegq
attorney, KELLY JOHNSON. :
(

Portions of the interview were the
following: Special Agents (Sa), sa WILLIAM 7, DAVITCH,..ga
KENNETH E. MOORE, SA JOHN CALVERT ’

- As set forth below, Ségments of the interview were
conducted by the other intervieys :



A ARREST PHOTOGRAPH OF RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, JR

Exhibit H-1
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 02 /2 0 / 1996

Subsequent to the arrest of RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, on
January 15, 1996, in Cincinnati, Ohio, his van was iupounded by
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). The contents of this
van were inventoried later that same day. The following items
were inadvertently left in the van and not inventoried at the

time. These items are identified as follows:
' [}

qIp-cT-L1259-24")

GOVERNMENT
EXHIBIT
o <ol
i R o

CARDELS £00-7:

ssigaonon _01/13/1996 x  Cincinnati/ Ohio

Fie# 91A-CI-63809

SA JOHN CALVERT HOLLAND, Jr. and
by SA HARRY M. BOYD, JR. HMB:jlm Date dictated 02/12/1996

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 1 / 25 / 1996

Subsequent to the arrest of RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE JR, on
1/15/1996, a blue 1985 Ford van, vin number, 1FBHS31LOFHB20015,
was seized. The following items were found in the van: o

e

1) One grey backpack, found under drivers seat,
containing: '

A) One ASTRA model A-100, black, 9mm, semi auto
pistol, serial number R~6854.

B) One ASTRA 9mm magazine with fifteen rounds BLACK
TALON ammunition.

C) One brown leather holster.

D) One black leather double magazine pouch, with two
magazines, each containing fifteen rounds of
BLACK TALON ammunition.

E) One brown New Testament Bible.

F) One Georgia drivers license, issued to FRANK O.
THOMPSON.

G) One ASTRA Smm magazine with fifteen rounds of
Black Talorn ammunition.

H) One box of 9mm PMC STARFIRE 9mm ammunition,
containing twenty rounds.

I) One black leather handcuff case, with one pair of
Smith and Wesson handcuffs, serial number
J18626.

EXHIBIT
[

2) One four cell, black Maglite flashlight, with four
batteries.

GOVERNMENT

§
s

3) One yellow emergency tow rope.

JSvestigation on 1/ 15/ 1996 at CINCINNATI, OHIO

File # 91A-CI-63809 (MCl24)pg

SA HARRY M BOYD JR|#H*Z 1/25/1996

by __ SA JOHN CALVERT HOLLAND JR/jchj Q,qd@’ Date dictated
VAR

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:
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~

A review of the Cincinnati Bank Robbery and Fugitive
case files relative to PETER KEVIN LANGAN revealed that he was
never in the United States (U.S.) Military. A check of the
Federal Records Section, Military Branch, St. Louis, Missouri,
additionally revealed that LANGAN had not been in the U.S.
Military.

A review of the Federal Records Section, Military
Branch, by the St. Louis Division, reflected that RICHARD LEE

GUTHRIE was in the U.S. Navy from Jupe 7, 1978, through March 4,

1983. GUTHRIE received training at the Redstone Arsenal,
Huntsville, Alabama, as an EOD student, however, he was only
there one and one half months. From July 10, 1981, through

February 18, 1982, GUTHRIE was assigned to the Navy EOD School in

Indian Head, Maryland. On February 5, 1982, GUTHRIE was
sentenced to 30 days in the Naval Station Brig, Norfolk,

Virginia. Upon his release from the Brig, he was discharged from

the Navy.

Investigation on 01/22/1996 at Columbus, Ohio

Fie# 66-19157-10

py SSA KENNETH W. KAISER:jlm Date dicated 01/22/1996

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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78) One crossed lug wrench.

7¢) One five gallon plastic gas can.

(ITEMS 57,58,59,60,61,62,63,64,65,66,67,68,69,70,
71,72,73,74,75,76,77,78,79,AND 80 FOUND IN REAR OF VAN
UNDER WOODEN DECK.)

80) One Craftsman three drawer mechanics tool box,
containing assorted mechanical and electrica

tools. )

81) Ten refrigerator magnets, of ten different states.

82) One bundle of assorted keys.
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(Continuation of interview following arrest)

RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE (Male, White, Date of Birth -
February 25, 1958, Social Security Account Number 217-78- -2716)
having been arrested by agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) on January 15, 1996 was subsequently
processed and interviewed at the C1nc1nnat1 FBI Office. Present
during the entire interview session and all questioning was
Special Agent (SA) DENNIS R. LENGLE, who had earlier identified
himself and witnessed RICHARD GUTHRIE being provided his Advice
of Rights. Prior to GUTHRIE being transported to the Kenton
County, Kentucky jail, GUTHRIE granted an interview with agents
representing the Department of the Treasury, United States Secret
Service (USSS). SAs DAVID J. ZIMMERMAN and STEPHEN D. BECKMAN
(USSS) also provided GUTHRIE his Advice of Rights and thereafter
questioned GUTHRIE regarding his alleged "threats against the
President of the United States." GUTHRIE continued his
willingness to converse with both the FBI and USSS. GUTHRIE
provided the following information:

(Reference RICHARD GUTHRIE’S alleged participation in
robbing Society Bank, 11355 Princeton Road, Springdale, Ohio on
June 8, 1994)

GUTHRIE stated that he did not rob the aforementioned
Society Bank. He advised of "being in the area" that is,
temporarily visiting acquaintances in Miamitown (a town slightly
west of Cincinnati, Ohio). GUTHRIE stated he did not participate
in the robbery, or assist the individuals responsible.
He acknowledged knowing of the robbery. He stated that his
acquaintance, PETER KEVIN LANGAN and a second individual,
probably JOE (Last name unknown) did the job. GUTHRIE described
JOE as a white male, thirty one years of age, 5’11"- 6’0" tall,
weighing 180 - 200 pounds, having very short hair and may have a
beard. GUTHRIE advised that another individual named SONNY (Last
name unknown) is known through association with PETER LANGAN.
GUTHRIE implied that SONNY has assisted in bank robberies, but
was not specific as which robberies. SONNY is a white male,
approximately twenty five years of age, 6’3" - 6’4" tall,

Investigation on 01/15/1996 at Cincinnati, Ohio
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weighing 225 -250 pounds and having short hair. Upon being asked
if he (GUTHRIE) purchased the getaway car for the Springdale bank
robbery, GUTHRIE replied, "No, it may have been JOE." SA LENGLE
suggested that GUTHRIE left his expensive Icom America,
Incorporated radio scanner in the getaway car. GUTHRIE denied
that the radio scanner belonged to him. GUTHRIE was asked who he
knows in Miamitown? He advised of visiting an individual named
SHAWN KENNY, described as a white male, twenty five years of age.
GUTHRIE provided no additional information regarding KENNY except
to say, "He was just a mixed up kid. He (KENNY) was not involved
with the Springdale bank robbery."

(Reference RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE’S alleged participation
in other bank robberies)

GUTHRIE, speaking in generalities, would not comment
regarding his alleged participation in any bank robberies. He
admitted that he and PETER LANGAN were friends and they did
"work" together. GUTHRIE stated, "Hypothetically speaking, I did
eight to ten...Pete did all the rest." SA LENGLE showed GUTHRIE
a map depicting mid-western United States with inscribed
locations of bank robberies, suggesting that he and PETER LANGAN
were solely responsible for robbing. GUTHRIE was askéd, "Why
were no banks robbed in Michigan, Illinois and Indiana?" GUTHRIE
responded, "Because, as you know, the trunk lines at
Indianapolis." GUTHRIE implied that telephone/radio -
communications were centered at Indianapolis, Indiana and owing
to this "they" avoided this area. GUTHRIE offered no further

explanation.

(Reference interview of RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE by USSS
Special Agents ZIMMERMAN and BECKMAN, supra)

In response to SAs ZIMMERMAN and BECKMAN asking the
question, "Did you make threats to President Bush during 1991 and
1992?" GUTHRIE replied as follows: "The only statements I made
was me saying I’d be willing to take the Government by force.

I’'m not part of any conspiracy against the President." GUTHRIE
advised that a couple of Georgia hillbillies named CHARLES
STEWART and GARRY KENDLE made these allegations against him.
They simply wanted to get him into trouble. GUTHRIE offered no
specific reasons. GUTHRIE provided the USSS agents with his
personal description. ' v

RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE is described as follows:

Name: ' ' RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE
Nationality: American
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Sex: Male
Race: White

Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Height:

Weight:

Eyes:

Hair:

Social Security
Number:

FBI Number:
Parents:

Brothers:

Sister:
Education:

Military:

February 25, 1958
Washington, D.C.
5’9"

165 Pounds

Blue

Brown

217-78-2716

41826778

(Father - 14 38th Street, Ocean City,
Maryland) (Mother - Deceased)

(NICHOLAS - Date of Birth, October, 1962)
(MICHAEL) (JOE - Son of mother from
previous marriage)

DONNA - Date of Birth, 1958

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical Institute,
Daytona, Florida (Attended in 1984)
(Presently a university at Miami, Florida);
Daytona Beach, Florida Community College;
Montgomery College, Maryland (Total
College attendance is three years.)
United States Navy - General Discharge
(Explosives Ordnance Disposal Training)
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Subsequent to the arrest of RICHARD LEE GUTHRIE, on
January 15, 1996, in Cincinnati, oOhio, his van was impounded by
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). The contents of this
van were inventoried later that same day. The following items
were inadvertently left in the van and not inventoried at the
time. These items are identified as follows:
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